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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
☑ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 

☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of issuer 
Woofy Inc. 
 
Legal status of issuer 
 
 Form 
 C-Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 

Delaware 
 
 Date of organization 
 September 28, 2016 
 
Physical address of issuer 
26 West 61st, Fifth Floor, New York, New York 10023 
 
Website of issuer 
www.hellowoofy.com 
 
Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba “Republic” 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001751525  
 
SEC file number of intermediary 
007-00167 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
283874 
 
Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize 
Prime Trust, LLC 
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Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering 
6% of the amount raised in the Offering. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest 
The Intermediary will receive a Security-compensation equal to 2% of the total number of Securities sold in the 
Offering. 
 
Type of security offered 
Crowd Safe Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)  
 
Target number of Safe Securities to be offered 
200,000 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$ 1.00 
 
Target offering amount 
$ 200,000 USD 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
þ   Other: At the Company’s discretion 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$ 1,070,000 USD 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
March 31, 2020 
 
If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline 
to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be 
cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current number of employees 
0 
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Most recent fiscal year-end 

(12-31-2018)  

Prior fiscal year-end  

(12-31-2017) 

Total Assets $538.05 $96,528.74 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $538.05 $96,528.74 

Accounts Receivable $0 $0 

Short-term Debt $0 $0 

Long-term Debt $272,500.00 $257,500.00 

Revenues/Sales $0 $1,245.00 

Cost of Goods Sold $0 $0 

Taxes Paid $0 $0 

Net Income -$90,190.00 -$123,347.00 

 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
  



 

4	
 

SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 
 
 /s/Arjun Rai 
 (Signature) 
  
 Arjun Rai 
 (Name) 
  
 President, Director 
 (Title) 
 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated.  

 
 
 /s/Arjun Rai 
 (Signature) 
  
 Arjun Rai 
 (Name) 
  
 President, Director 
 (Title) 
  
 December 26, 2019 
 (Date) 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, 
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing 
similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
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Woofy Inc. 
 

Up to $ 1,070,000 of Crowd Safe Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 

Woofy Inc. (“Woofy”, the “Company,” “we,” “us”, or “our”), is offering up to $1,070,000 worth of Crowd Safe units 
of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) of the Company (herein the “Securities”). Purchasers of Securities 
are sometimes referred to herein as “Investors”. The minimum target offering is $200,000 (the “Target Amount”). 
The Company intends to raise at least the Target Offering amount and up to $1,070,000 from Investors in the offering 
of Securities described in this Form C (this “Offering”).  This Offering is being conducted on a best efforts basis and 
the Company must reach its Target Amount of $200,000 by March 31, 2020 (“Offering Deadline”). Unless the 
Company raises at least the Target Amount under the Regulation CF Offering by the Offering Deadline no Securities 
will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned.  

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the section entitled “The 
Offering and the Securities—The Securities”. In order to purchase Securities, a prospective investor must complete 
the purchase process through the Intermediary’s portal.  Purchases may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in 
its sole and absolute discretion.  The Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any 
time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment made by an Investor 
and may cancel or rescind the Company’s offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or approved 
by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not 
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities 
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering 
document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an 
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
“estimate”, “project”, “believe”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “expect”, and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to 
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to differ 
materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place undue 
reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to reflect the 
occurrence of unanticipated events. 

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
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(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act (15 
U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required 
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company 
or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 
The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange 
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the company’s fiscal 
year. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at hellowoofy.com. 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 

exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 

of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic co/hellowoofy 
 
About this Form C 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the 
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained 
in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of 
any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since 
that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s management 
concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional 
reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any 
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are 
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
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revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that 
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is 
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose. 
 
SUMMARY  
 
The Business  
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in 
their entirety.  
 
Woofy Inc. is a Delaware corporation, incorporated on September 28, 2016.  
 
The Company is located at 26 West 61st, Fifth Floor, New York, New York 10023 
 
The Company’s website is hellowoofy.com. 
 
The Company conducts business in all jurisdictions. 
 
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s 
profile page on the OpenDeal Portal LLC d/b/a Republic website under https://republic.co/hellowoofy and is attached 
as Exhibit D to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.  
 
The Offering  
 

Minimum amount of units of Crowd SAFEs being 
offered $200,000 

Total units of Crowd SAFEs (outstanding after 
Offering (if minimum amount reached) 200,000* 

Maximum amount of units of Crowd SAFEs being 
offered 1,070,000 

Total units of Crowd SAFEs outstanding after 
Offering (if maximum amount reached) 1,070,000* 

Purchase price per Security $1.00  

Minimum investment amount per investor $100+ 

Offering deadline March 31, 2020 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 21 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 31  

*The total number of Crowd SAFEs outstanding is subject to increase in an amount equal to the 
Intermediary’s fee of 2% of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
+Subject to adjustment in the Company’s sole discretion. 

 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “Intermediary”). The Intermediary will 
be entitled to receive 2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering related to the purchase and sale of the 
Securities. 
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 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $100.00 $6.00 $94.00 

Aggregate Target 
Offering Amount $200,000.00 $12,000.00 $188,000.00 

Aggregate Maximum 
Offering Amount $ 1,070,000.00 $64,200.00 $1,005,800.00 

 
(1)  This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.  
(2)  The Intermediary will receive 2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering in connection with the 
Offering.  
(3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion.  
 
RISK FACTORS 
 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and financial condition. The 
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, 
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and 
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage 
companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as 
specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry 
 
Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 
Like others in our industry, we continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure 
where we manage and store various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. 
These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and 
phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes 
may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of 
commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to 
penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our 
customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software 
and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including 
“bugs” and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A 
disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of 
software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, 
natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which 
in turn could adversely affect our business. 
 
Our limited history makes the prospects of realizing a successful business model wholly speculative. 
We are a seed-stage company and have little operating history or operating results. We are a seed-stage company and 
have little operating history or operating results. As a result, we have limited operating history upon which to base an 
evaluation of us or our prospects. We have limited resources and will be largely dependent upon the minimum amount 
of proceeds of this and potentially other offerings in order to continue to scale our business. We may encounter 
difficulties as we continue to scale our business, many of which may be beyond our control. If additional capital is not 
available when required or is not available on acceptable terms, we may be forced to modify or abandon our business 
plan. This could result in a cessation of operations and a loss of your entire investment. 
 
We depend on certain key personnel, including senior executives. 
Our future success depends on the efforts of key personnel. Arjun Rai is our founder and CEO managing many aspects 
of the business from product to tech to fundraising etc.  The loss of his services would have a materially adverse effect 
on us. We expect to face intense competition to be able to attract and retain additional qualified personnel, and it 
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cannot be assumed we will be able to attract or retain qualified personnel. There can be no guarantee of our future 
performance and you may lose your entire investment. 
 
We are making forward looking statements. 
This Form C includes certain forward-looking statements and our estimates with respect to anticipated business 
prospects and financial performance. These estimates reflect various assumptions of our management that may or may 
not prove to be correct. Our current expectations are subject to the uncertainties and risks associated with new ventures 
including, but not limited to, market conditions, successful product development and acceptance, competition and 
overall economic conditions, and thus there is a substantial risk of the loss of your entire investment. Furthermore, 
even if we are able to develop and deploy our products and services, we cannot ensure a profitable return on 
investment. 
 
Nothing herein should be relied upon as a promise of our future performance. 
Our ability to generate future revenues will depend on a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control. 
These factors include the rate of market acceptance of our products, regulatory developments and general economic 
trends. Due to these factors, we cannot anticipate with any degree of certainty what our revenues, if any, will be in 
future periods. You have limited historical financial data and operating results with which to evaluate our business 
and our prospects. As a result, you should consider our prospects in light of the early stage of our business in a new 
and rapidly evolving market. 
 
Government regulation could impose burdensome requirements and restrictions that could impair demand for our 
products. 
Any government regulation of our products or services, whether at the federal, state or local level, may increase our 
costs and the price of our service, may have a negative impact on our revenue and profitability, and may challenge the 
commercial viability of our business. Changes to foreign, state, and local laws governing privacy, customer data, 
integration of partners or their use of data, and changes in payment system or partnering requirements could all have 
adverse impacts. 
 
Our additional financing requirements could result in dilution to existing equity holders. 
The additional financings which the Company will require may in the future be obtained through one or more 
transactions which will effectively dilute the ownership interests of stockholders. The Company has the authority to 
issue additional shares of common stock and preferred stock, as well as additional classes or series of ownership 
interests or debt obligations which may be convertible into any one or more classes or series of ownership interests. 
Such securities may be issued without the approval or other consent of the Company's stockholders. Additionally, the 
Company may amend its creation documents to permit it to have more shares than it presently does.  Rights of first-
purchase or rights of first refusal can also impact dilution and approval requirements for stock issuance. 
 
The market for our product may be smaller than we expect and we may not be able to generate the revenue we 
expect. 
There can be no assurance that the market for our product is as we expect. Furthermore, the unit cost may not be 
achieved for many reasons, including the pricing of competing products, general economic conditions and the market. 
We may face significant competition in our markets, including new competition from other companies. We are 
competing with a variety of companies in the United States and abroad. A number of companies are much larger, well-
established, have longer-standing relationships with customers and potential business partners, have greater name 
recognition and have, or may have, access to significantly greater financial, and marketing resources. If we are unable 
to compete effectively with competitors, our business, financial conditions and results of operations may be adversely 
affected. 
 
Risks Related to the Offering 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of an offering. 
Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from an offering, the Company's management will 
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from their offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part 
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Company has the right to limit individual Investors commitment amount based on the Company’s 
determination of an Investor’s sophistication. 
The Company may prevent Investors from committing more than a certain amount to this Offering based on the 
Company’s belief of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means that 



 

12	
 

your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company’s determination and not in 
line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation Crowdfunding rules. This also means that other 
Investors may receive larger allocations of the Offering based solely on the Company’s determination. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Company has the right to end the Offering early. 
The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your 
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Amount even after the 
Offering deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event the 
Company extends the Offering, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing 
interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the 
Company receiving the Target Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the 
Company receives the Target Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth herein. 
Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you. The 
Company may also end the Offering early; if the Offering reaches its target Offering amount after 21-calendar days 
but before the deadline, the Company can end the Offering with 5 business days’ notice. This means your failure to 
participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to participate – it also means the 
Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early. 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms 
of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. 
You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s 
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it related to this Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an 
absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any Securities of the Company. 
The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable state securities 
laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise 
provide. Prospective Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this 
Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors. 
 
Compliance with the criteria for securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the securities laws of the 
various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions affording flexibility and the elimination 
of trading restrictions in respect of securities received in exempt transactions and subsequently disposed of without 
registration under the Securities Act or state securities laws. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities 
 
The units of SAFE will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the units of 
SAFE may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Investor 
should consult with his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.  There is not now and likely will not be a public 
market for the units of SAFE.  Because the units of SAFE have not been registered under the Securities Act or under 
the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the units of SAFE have transfer restrictions and 
cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.  It is not currently contemplated 
that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the 
units of SAFE may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the units of SAFE in a private 
sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company.  Each Investor in this 
Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes 
and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into CF Shadow 
Securities or until there is a change of control or sale of substantially all of the Company’s assets. 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount 
of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders 
of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future 
round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into CF 
Shadow Series Securities. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities 
(the type of equity Securities Investors are entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain instances, such as a 
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sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the Investors may only 
have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company. 
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities; upon the 
conversion of the Crowd SAFE to CF Shadow Securities (which cannot be guaranteed), holders of Shadow 
Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the intermediary to ensure any statutory voting rights are voted 
in tandem with the majority holders of whichever series of securities the Shadow Securities follow. 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted 
into CF Shadow Securities (which the occurrence of cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, CF Shadow 
Securities will have no voting rights and even in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state 
law, the CF Shadow Security holders are required to enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary ensuring they 
will vote with the majority of the security holders in the new round of equity financing upon which the Securities were 
converted. For example, if the Securities are converted upon a round offering Series B Preferred Shares, the Series B-
CF Shadow Security holders will be required to enter into a proxy that allows the Intermediary to vote the same way 
as a majority of the Series B Preferred Shareholders vote. Thus, Investors will never be able to freely vote upon any 
manager or other matters of the Company. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by Regulation CF. 
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other 
information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other security holders of the Company may 
have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional 
information – there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting 
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put 
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders. 
 
Investors will be unable to declare the Security in “default” and demand repayment. 
Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any “default” provisions upon which 
the Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether 
or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion. 
Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may the Investors demand payment and even then, such 
payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company. 
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event. 
The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon such future financing. 
In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an IPO. If neither the 
conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Investors could be left holding the Securities in perpetuity. 
The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly illiquid, with no secondary market on 
which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no rights to the Company’s 
assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to direct the Company or its actions. 
 
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of SAFE securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent financings. 
Company equity securities will be subject to dilution. Company intends to issue additional equity to employees and 
third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders of equity 
securities resulting from SAFE conversion will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution may 
reduce the purchaser’s control and economic interests in the Company. 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the 
time of this offering.  Each such round of financing (whether from the Company or other investors) is typically 
intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone.  If the funds are 
not sufficient, Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to the existing investors, including 
the purchaser. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond 
the control of the Company.  There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to predict accurately the future 
capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source.  Failure to obtain 
such financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the purchaser’s Company 
securities. 
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Equity securities issued upon conversion of company SAFE securities may be substantially different from other 
equity securities offered or issued at the time of conversion. 
Company may issue to converting SAFE holders equity securities that are materially distinct from equity securities it 
will issue to new purchasers of equity securities. This paragraph does not purport to be a complete summary of all 
such distinctions. Equity securities issued to SAFE purchasers upon their conversion of Company SAFE securities 
will be distinct from the equity securities issued to new purchasers in at least the following respects: to the extent such 
equity securities bear any liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protections, any equity securities 
issued at the Conversion Price (as provided in the SAFE Agreements) shall bear such preferences, rights, and 
protections only in proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the price per share paid by new investors 
in the equity securities. Company may not provide converting SAFE purchasers the same rights, preferences, 
protections, and other benefits or privileges provided to other purchasers of Company equity securities. 
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with 
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities 
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or prior 
earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering price or at any other price. 
 
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as priority debt holders and therefore 
are unlikely to recover any assets in the event of a bankruptcy or dissolution event. 
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors of Securities which have not been converted will be entitled 
to distributions as described in the Crowd SAFE. This means that such Investors will be at the lowest level of priority 
and will only receive distributions once all creditors as well as holders of more senior securities, including any 
preferred stock holders, have been paid in full. If the Securities have been converted into CF Shadow Share Securities 
or SAFE Preferred Securities, the Investors will have the same rights and preferences (other than the ability to vote) 
as the holders of the Securities issued in the equity financing upon which the Securities were converted. Neither 
holders of Crowd SAFE nor holders of CF Shadow Share Securities nor SAFE Preferred Securities can be guaranteed 
a return in the event of a dissolution event or bankruptcy.  
 
While the Crowd SAFE provides for mechanisms whereby a Crowd SAFE holder would be entitled to a return of 
their purchase amount, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
In certain events provided in the Crowd SAFE, holders of the Crowd SAFE may be entitled to a return of their principal 
amount. Despite the contractual provisions in the Crowd SAFE, this right cannot be guaranteed if the Company does 
not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential purchasers should not assume that they are guaranteed 
a return of their investment amount. 
 
In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by the 
management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether 
the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s current business plan. Each prospective Investor is 
encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into 
consideration when making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above. 
 
THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN THE LOSS OF 
THE INVESTOR’S ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF THESE 
SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND 
SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING 
AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS 
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 
 
BUSINESS 
 
Description of the Business 
HelloWoofy.com / Woofy.ai / EmojiData.ai (part of Woofy, Inc.) is a data science driven marketing platform and 
research based software startup providing expert marketing tools to marketing professionals and non-professionals. 
 
Business Plan 
HelloWoofy.com is a data science driven marketing platform with a focus on helping small to medium sized 
businesses compete with larger corporations with unlimited marketing budgets. The platform allows customers to do 
this by optimizing social media posts (suggestions the right words, hashtags, images and even emojis 
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programmatically). The company’s focus on bringing together design and data science in one easy to use dashboard 
will lead its efforts to create other product lines to further advance the mission to support small to medium sized 
companies. 
 
HelloWoofy.com is comprised of several key stakeholders that serve in an advisor, investor or a founder capacity that 
will drive the future of the business forward. Each individual has over 5-10 years of experience within their relevant 
field and combined over 60+ years of experience on board (from data science, copywriting, marketing, branding, 
finance, legal and more). The company’s success is based on the wide adoption of the main marketing platform as 
well as the newly launched API call based business, EmojiData, to enterprises or medium sized companies (finding 
the best words, emojis via autocomplete). Both efforts will drive significant value for customers. 
 
The company aims to target small to medium sized businesses via several outlets including organic in bound 
marketing, paid marketing, referral marketing and more. The focus on customer segment allows the company to create 
very specific marketing messages and A/B test effective campaigns in order to further drive down the CAC (customer 
acquisition costs). Customers such as these are in need of solutions such as HelloWoofy.com in order to have a fighting 
chance against larger more established and well-funded competitors that often times outspend or have better data to 
make data driven decisions. 
 
The marketplace HelloWoofy.com is going after is estimated at $19B while the company has also uniquely identified 
marketplaces where the Company’s autocomplete technology could profoundly help non English speaking or English 
as a second language speakers within the marketing field. Revenues will be generated on a SaaS basis with discounts 
given to customers paying for a longer term commitment (for example 6-12 month subscriptions). EmojiData.ai will 
charge enterprise customers on an API call basis pricing with similar discounts on longer term or larger API call 
allotments for the client. 
 
Currently, HelloWoofy.com and EmojiData.ai are both available and ready to be used by customers from all over the 
world. With over 65 customers on the marketing dashboard, the company expects to continue adding customers and 
iterating on the product based on cutting edge research and development as well as customer feedback. 
Commercialization of the various patent pending and other technologies will allow the company to stay ahead of 
competition and provide a great experience to customers. 
 
History of the Business 
The Company was founded by Arjun Rai. The Company was incorporated in Delaware on September 28, 2016. 
 
The Company’s Products and/or Services  
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 
HelloWoofy.com Data science-driven marketing 

platform to help businesses optimize, 
schedule and post social media 
content. 

Small- to medium-sized businesses 
 

EmojiData.ai Proprietary API for recommending 
optimal words, hashtags and emojis 
for enterprise customers to 
incorporate within their own content-
distribution platforms (e.g., email 
providers, newsletter creation 
platforms, note-taking apps, etc.). 

Enterprise businesses 
 

 
Competition  
Our main competitor, Hootsuite, within our category is a $1B company based in Canada with an offering for social 
media scheduling while our closest competitor, MeetEdgar, is based in England (formerly Austin, TX). Both of these 
companies and others similar fail to offer data driven or data science driven marketing and social media management 
solutions to assist with the creation, optimization and scheduling of social media or marketing related content. 
 
The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against similar products of 
many large and small companies, including well-known global competitors. In many of the markets and industry 
segments in which we sell our products, we compete against other branded products as well as retailers’ private-label 
brands. Product quality, performance, value and packaging are also important differentiating factors. 
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Our products seek to distinguish ourselves by integration of products into a future-looking platform driven by data 
science not employed fully by our competitors.  If they were like Palm Pilots, we present the smart phone. 
 
Customer Base 
Current customer base resides at 60+ companies and individuals with a mix of paid and free introductory tiers. 
 
Supply Chain 
The Company does not have a traditional supply chain due to the nature of its operations. 
 
Intellectual Property 
The Company has filed for two patents and four trademarks with the United States Patent and Trademark Office. 
 
Patents and Provisional Patent Applications 

Application/ 
PUB/ Patent # 

Type Title File Date Country/ 
Organization 

U.S. Patent 
App. No. 
16/684,049  

Full Non 
Provisional 
 

Emoji Recommendation System and 
Method 
 

Nov 14, 2019 
 

USA 
 

U.S. Patent 
App. No. 
16/684,116 

Full Non 
Provisional 
 

Content Similarity Determination System 
and Method 

Nov 14, 2019 
 

USA 

 
Trademarks 

Application or 
Registration # 

First Use of Goods and Services Mark File Date Grant Date Country 

88693092 At least as early as Apr. 2017 
 

“WOOFY” 
standard 
characters 

Nov 14, 2019 
 

n/a 
 

USA 
 

88693099 At least as early as Apr. 2017 
  

Nov 14, 2019 
 

n/a 
 

USA 
 

88693100 N/a (filed under Sec. 1(a) on “intent to 
use” basis) 

 Nov 14, 2019 
 

n/a 
 

USA 
 

88693095 At least as early as Apr. 2017 

 

Nov 14, 2019 
 

n/a 
 

USA 
 

 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance 
The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change. 
 
Litigation 
None current, known or threatened.  Litigation is always a risk, and can be filed without prior notice.  To mitigate this 
risk, the Company has an experienced legal counsel with expertise in litigation on its advisory board.  
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USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and Maximum Amount are 
raised. 
 

Use of Proceeds % of Target 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if Target 
Raised 

% of Maximum 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum Raised 

Intermediary Fees 6.00% $12,000 6.00% $64,200 

Deferred Developer 
Fees 41.00% $82,000 3.84% $41,000 

Deferred Legal Fees  21.00% $42,000 3.55% $38,000 

Engineering/Product
/PM Talent 12.00% $24,000 31.94% $341,758 

General Working 
Capital/Misc.  6.00% $12,000 5.37% $57,478 

Estimated 
Accounting Related 

Fees 
1.20% $2,400 5.00% $53,500 

Estimated 
Marketing Related 

Fees 
2.50% $5,000 4.67% $50,000 

Estimated Sales 
Related Fees 1.20% $2,400 1.87% $20,000 

Estimated 
Operations Fees 3.10% $6,200 4.67% $50,000 

Estimated Office 
Rental 6.00% $12,000 1.57% $16,800 

Reserve Capital 
(beyond 12 months) 0.00% $0 31.52% $337,264 

Total 100.00% $200,000 100.00% $1,070,000 
 
The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related 
fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign. 
 
The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Company may alter the use of 
proceeds if economic conditions alter the general marketing or general working capital requirements to adhere to the 
Company’s business plan and liquidity requirements. 
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DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS 
 
The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the 
Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held 
at the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities for 
the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Arjun Rai Founder, CEO, Director CEO (Sales, Fundraising, Product 
Owner, Investor Relations etc) 

Undergraduate 
Degree in Small 
Business and 
Entrepreneurship 
(NYIT) 

 
Indemnification 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional 
capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in certain 
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees 
The Company does not currently have any W-2 employees. 
 
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP 
 
Capitalization 
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities: 
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Type of security Class E Common Stock 

Amount Outstanding/Par Value 900,000 / $0.0001 

Voting Rights 

Each holder of record of Class E Common Stock is 
entitled to one vote for each share of such stock. Except 
as expressly provided by the Company’s certificate of 

incorporation or by law, the holders of Class E 
Common Stock shall at all times vote together with the 

holders of Class A Common Stock as a single class. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Class E shareholders have certain voting rights, 
such as the right to appoint majority of the Board of 
Directors. In addition, as long as there are Class E 
shares outstanding, the following actions must be 
approved by a majority of Class E shareholders: 

amend, alter, or repeal the Company’s certificate of 
incorporation or bylaws; create, authorize, or issue debt 

securities; transfer stock to any subsidiary that is not 
wholly- owned by the Company; amend any existing or 

approve any new stock option plan; change the 
authorized number of directors; create, authorize or 
issue any new class or series of capital stock; hire or 

terminate any senior executive officers of the 
Company; and liquidate or dissolve of the Company. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
81.3% 

 

Type of security Class A Common Stock 

Amount Outstanding/Par Value 76,300 (1,600,000 authorized) / $0.0001 

Voting Rights 

Each holder of record of Class A Common Stock is 
entitled to one vote for each share of such stock. Except 
as expressly provided by the Company’s certificate of 

incorporation or by law, the holders of Class A 
Common Stock shall at all times vote together with the 

holders of Class E Common Stock as a single class. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None  

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Board of Directors could issue additional already-
authorized shares of Class A Common Stock at a later 

date, and such future issuance may be dilutive and 
could adversely affect the value of the Crowd SAFE. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
6.9% 
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Type of security Convertible Notes 

Amount Outstanding/Face Value $262,500 ($288,428 including accrued interest*) 

Voting Rights None (prior to conversion) 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

Upon the occurrence of a qualified equity financing (an 
equity financing of capital stock of the Company with 
gross proceeds of at least $1,000,000), the Convertible 
Notes (plus any accrued but unpaid interest thereon) 

will convert into the securities of the Company offered 
in such financing. The Convertible Notes may also 
convert into common stock of the Company upon a 
change in control (a sale of substantially all of the 

Company’s assets or securities representing over 50% 
of the Company’s voting power, or a merger or similar 
transaction in which the Company’s stockholders own 

less than 50% of the voting stock of the surviving entity 
or its parent company) or upon the noteholders’ 

election on or after maturity. 
 

The Convertible Notes will convert into equity 
securities of the Company at a price per share equal to 

20% less than the price paid by investors in the 
qualified equity financings or a share price based on a 

$3,000,000 pre-money valuation, whichever is less 
(except upon election on or after maturity, in which 

case conversion will occur at a price per share based on 
a $3,000,000 pre-money valuation). The availability of 

such conversion securities may be dilutive and such 
securities will have greater rights than the Crowd 

SAFE. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 

The percentage ownership by the holders of the 
Convertibles Notes assuming conversion prior to the 

Offering is variable and may depend on the terms of the 
Company’s equity financing that triggers conversion 

and the fully-diluted capitalization at the time of 
conversion. If the Convertible Notes were to convert at 

a valuation of $5,000,000 immediately prior to the 
filing of this Form C, the percentage ownership of the 

Company by the holders of the Convertible Notes 
would be approximately 8.5%. 

*Interest accrual calculated as of January 2, 2020. 
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Type of security Convertible Note 

Amount Outstanding/Face Value $10,000 ($10,076 including accrued interest*) 

Voting Rights None (prior to conversion) 

Anti-Dilution Rights 

The noteholder has entered into a side letter agreement 
with the Company giving the holder the right to 

purchase 25% of any new securities issued by the 
Company for capital-raising purposes 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

Upon the occurrence of a qualified equity financing (an 
equity financing of preferred capital stock of the 

Company with gross proceeds of at least $1,000,000) 
prior to maturity, the Convertible Note (plus any 

accrued but unpaid interest thereon) will convert into 
the preferred stock of the Company offered in such 

financing. The Convertible Note may also convert into 
capital stock of the Company upon the noteholder’s 

election. 
 

The Convertible Note will convert into equity securities 
of the Company at a price per share equal to 

$2,000,000 divided by the Company’s fully-diluted 
capitalization (or, in the case of conversion in 

connection to an equity financing, the lowest price paid 
by investors in such financing, if such amount is less). 
The availability of such conversion securities may be 

dilutive and such securities will have greater rights than 
the Crowd SAFE. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 

The percentage ownership by the holder of the 
Convertibles Note assuming conversion prior to the 

Offering is variable and may depend on the terms of the 
Company’s equity financing that triggers conversion 

and the fully-diluted capitalization at the time of 
conversion. If the Convertible Notes were to convert at 

a valuation of $5,000,000 immediately prior to the 
filing of this Form C, the percentage ownership of the 
Company by the holder of the Convertible Note would 

be approximately 0.4%. 
*Interest accrual calculated as of January 2, 2020. 
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Type of security KISS (Keep It Simple Securities) 

Amount Outstanding/Face Value $100,000 

Voting Rights None (prior to conversion) 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

Upon the occurrence of a qualified equity financing (an 
equity financing of preferred capital stock of the 

Company with gross proceeds of at least $1,000,000), 
the KISS will convert into either the preferred stock 

offered in such financing or a shadow series with 
identical terms except for a liquidation preference equal 

to the KISS conversion price. The KISS may also 
convert into common stock of the Company upon 

certain corporate transactions (a sale of substantially all 
of the Company’s assets or securities representing over 

50% of the Company’s voting power, a merger or 
similar transaction in which the Company’s 

stockholders own less than 50% of the voting stock of 
the surviving entity or its parent company, or 

liquidation or dissolution of the Company) or into 
Series Seed Preferred Stock (containing substantially 
the same terms and provisions set forth in the most 

recent version of the Series Seed financing documents 
posted at www.seriesseed.com) upon election of the 

KISS holders on or after maturity. 
 

The KISS will convert into preferred stock of the 
Company at a price per share equal to $3,000,000 
divided by the fully-diluted capitalization of the 

company (or, in the case of a qualified equity 
financing, 20% less than the price paid by investors in 

the financing, if such amount is lower). The availability 
of such conversion securities may be dilutive and such 

securities will have greater rights than the Crowd 
SAFE. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 

The percentage ownership by the holders of the KISS 
assuming conversion prior to the Offering is variable 

and may depend on the terms of the Company’s equity 
financing that triggers conversion and the fully-diluted 

capitalization at the time of conversion. If the KISS 
were to convert at a valuation of $5,000,000 

immediately prior to the filing of this Form C, the 
percentage ownership of the Company by the holders 

of the KISS would be approximately 2.9%. 

 
In addition to the Convertible Notes as described above and below, the Company has the following debt outstanding: 
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Type of debt Revolving Credit 

Amount outstanding $64,000 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 0% until Mar. 1, 2021then 20% 

Description of Collateral The debt is unsecured 

Other Material Terms None 

Maturity Date Revolving 

 

Type of debt Convertible Notes 

Amount outstanding $262,500 ($288,428 including accrued interest*) 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 
6% interest compounded annually, convertible in the 
event of a change in control or qualified financing or 

upon holder’s election on or after maturity 

Description of Collateral The debt is unsecured 

Other Material Terms 

Upon maturity, the holders may demand repayment of 
Note principal and accrued interest, which is payable in 
six equal quarterly installments beginning on the first 

day of the first quarter following such demand 

Maturity Dates 
Apr. 2019 (notes with aggregate principal of $172,500) 

May 2021 (note with principal of $25,000) 
Dec. 2021 (notes with aggregate principal of $65,000) 

 

Type of debt Convertible Note 

Amount outstanding $10,000 ($10,076 including accrued interest*) 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 
5% interest compounded annually, convertible in the 
event of a change in control or qualified financing or 

upon holder’s election on or after maturity 

Description of Collateral The debt is unsecured 

Other Material Terms None 

Maturity Date November 2020 
*Interest accrual calculated as of January 2, 2020. 
 
In addition to the securities above, which all took place within the last three years we have made the following other 
issuances of securities within the last three years:  
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Security Type Money Raised Use of Proceeds Offering Date 

Exemption from 
Registration Used 

or Public 
Offering 

Convertible Note $50,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Apr. 10, 2017 Section 4(a)(2) 

KISS $50,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Sep. 18, 2017 Section 4(a)(2) 

KISS $50,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Oct. 16, 2017 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $100,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Nov. 2, 2017 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $5,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Dec. 7, 2017 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $15,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

May 9. 2018 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

May 17, 2019 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $10,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Nov. 6, 2019 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Dec. 6, 2019 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $15,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Dec. 6, 2019 Section 4(a)(2) 

Convertible Note $25,000 
Operations, product 

development and 
administrative 

Dec. 16, 2019 Section 4(a)(2) 

 
Valuation 
Based on the offering price of the Securities, there has been no pre-offering value ascribed to the Company. 
 
Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach such 
valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent value of 
the Company prior to investing. 
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Ownership 
Approximately 82% of the common stock of the Company is owned by Arjun Rai, whose shares are fully vested. The 
remaining 18% are owned by 8 other co-founders and service providers. 
 
Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, 
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 

Name Number and type/class of security held Percentage ownership 

Arjun Rai 800,000 shares of Class E Common Stock 81.94% 

 
Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own 0.0% of the Company if the Minimum Amount is raised and 0.0% if 
the Maximum Amount is raised. 
 
The other insiders at this time who are on the cap table are Roger Marion, Bonnie Halper, Ramon Ray and Jodie 
Green, Advisors.  
 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to 
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 
Operations 
The Company does not expect to achieve profitability in the next 12 months and intends to focus on the following 
milestones: launch of Android app and Google extension in Q1 2020, 15,000 users by Q4 2020, revenue positive by 
end of 2020, 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources 
The proceeds of the offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under “use 
of proceeds”, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. The offering proceeds will have a beneficial 
effect on our liquidity, as we currently have $46,587.98 in cash on hand, which will be augmented by the Offering 
proceeds, and plan to continue to deploy such capital toward continued growth and fulfillment of our business plan. 
Prior to the Offering, the Company has about six to 12 months of liquid assets to continue operations at the current 
rate of expenditures. While it is possible to control and reduce this rate, such changes may adversely affect our ability 
to sustain our growth and implement our business plan Therefore, the Company expects to require additional financing 
in excess of the proceeds from the Offering in order to sustain continued investment in growth over the next 12 months. 
The Company does not presently have any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds from the Offering and 
currently generates limited revenue from ongoing operations. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations 
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the foreseeable future. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information 
None. 
 
Trends and Uncertainties 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment.  Potential Investors 
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company 
will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial 
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 



 

26	
 

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES 
 
The Offering 
 
The Company is offering up to 1,070,000 of The Securities for up to $1,070,000. The Company is attempting to raise 
a minimum amount of $200,000.00 in this Offering (the “Target Amount”). The Company must receive commitments 
from investors in an amount totaling the Target Amount by March 31, 2020 (the “Offering Deadline”) in order to 
receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Amount by the 
Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and 
committed funds will be returned to potential investors without interest or deductions. The Company has the right to 
extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The Company will accept investments in excess of the Target Amount 
up to $1,070,000.00 (the “Maximum Amount”) and the additional Securities will be allocated on a At the Company’s 
discretion. 
 
The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s asset value, net worth, revenues 
or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the Securities. 
 
In order to purchase the Securities you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the Subscription 
Agreement. Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Amount of investments is 
reached. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, 
whichever comes first using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The Company will notify 
Investors when the Target Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the Target Amount prior to the Offering 
Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the Target Amount and providing notice to the 
Investors. If any material change (other than reaching the Target Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the 
Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have 
already made commitments. If a Investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change 
is made to the terms of the Offering, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds 
will be returned without interest or deductions. If a Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 
Target Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the Offering and the Investor 
will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment. Any Investor funds received after the initial closing 
will be released to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Investor will receive Securities via Electronic 
Certificate/PDF in exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter. 
 
Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which reserves the right to 
reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If the Company rejects all or a portion 
of any subscription, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction. 
 
The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the 
Offering is $100.00. 
 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary.  The following two fields 
below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering. 
 
PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR 
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
Commission/Fees 
6.0% of the amount raised 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
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The Securities 
We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd Safe instrument in conjunction with 
the following summary information. 
 
Authorized Capitalization 
At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), our authorized capital stock will consist of (i) 
2,500,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, with 1,600,000 shares designated as Class A Common 
Stock, of which 76,300 will be issued and outstanding, and 900,000 shares designated as Class E Common Stock, of 
which 900,000 will be issued and outstanding, and (ii) 500,000 shares of undesignated preferred stock, par value 
$0.0001 per share, of which none will be issued and outstanding. 
 
Not Currently Equity Interests 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the right to receive equity at 
some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 
Dividends 
The Securities do not entitle the Investors to any dividends. 
 
Conversion 
Upon each future equity financing of greater than $1,000,000.00 (an “Equity Financing”), the Securities are 
convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series Securities, which are securities identical to those 
issued in such future Equity Financing except 1) they do not have the right to vote on any matters except as required 
by law, 2) they must vote in accordance with the majority of the investors in such future Equity Financing with respect 
to any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any inspection or information rights (other than those 
contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any future financing. 
 
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, 
the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the greater of the quotient obtained by 
dividing the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the “Purchase Amount”) by: 
 
(a) the quotient of $5,000,000.00 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of capital stock, 
assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable Securities then outstanding, including shares 
of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of capital stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of the 
Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any Simple 
Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, “Safes”), and (iv) any equity Securities that are 
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes, 
 
OR 
 
(b) the lowest price per share of the Securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by 80% 
 
The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the “First Financing Price” and may be 
used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if the Company does not choose to convert 
the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities. 
 
Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity Financing following 
the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the quotient 
obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Financing Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
In the case of an initial public offering of the Company (“IPO”) or Change of Control (see below) (either of these 
events, a “Liquidity Event”) of the Company prior to any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option 
of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) a 
number of shares of common stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a) 
$5,000,000.00 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of shares of the Company’s 
capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or conversion of all outstanding vested and 
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unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (i) shares of common stock reserved and 
available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; and (iii) convertible promissory 
notes. 
 
In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount will be due and payable 
by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liquidity Event. 
If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors”) 
in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-
Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 
 
“Change of Control” as used above and throughout this section, means (i) a transaction or transactions in which any 
person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities entitled to elect 
the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the 
outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities following 
such transaction(s) or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Investor, 
either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described above) or (ii) a number of shares of the most 
recently issued preferred stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Financing Price. Shares of preferred 
stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of preferred 
stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing. 
 
Pro-Rata Rights of Major Investors 
 
Certain Investors of the Securities will receive pro-rata rights through the Offering, allowing them to avoid dilution in 
future rounds. Investors that make investments of $25,000 or greater in the Offering (such Investors, the “Major 
Investors”) will gain the right to continue investing in the Company and avoid dilution while others will not. Major 
Investors will have the right to participate in new securities offerings unless the securities (i)  are issued as a dividend 
or distribution on outstanding securities, (ii) are issued upon conversion or exercise of outstanding securities, (iii) are 
issued to employees, directors or consultants pursuant to a plan, agreement or arrangement approved by the 
Company’s Board of Directors, (iv) are issued pursuant to the acquisition of another corporation or its assets by the 
Company, or (v) up to one million dollars ($1,000,000), of such, are issued by the Company annually to fund 
obligations to make cash dividends or interest payments on outstanding securities. 
 
 
Dissolution 
If there is a Dissolution Event (see below) before the Securities terminate, the Company will distribute, subject to the 
preferences applicable to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, all of its assets legally available for 
distribution with equal priority among the Investors, all holders of other Safes (on an as converted basis based on a 
valuation of common stock as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of the 
Dissolution Event) and all holders of common stock. 
 
A “Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general assignment for 
the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company 
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
 
Termination 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or 
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Series to 
the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to 
the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 
Voting and Control 
The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted. The Company does not have any Company-wide 
voting agreements in place. The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place other than 
ordinary subscription agreements.  
 
Anti-Dilution Rights 
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The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity financings will dilute the ownership 
percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company. 
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities 
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 
1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act, 3) as part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled 
by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, or in 
connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. “Member of the family” as used 
herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember that although you 
may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any Securities into which 
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration 
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement 
is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
 
In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are convertible to any of the 
Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 
 
Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a 
lock-up period and may not be sold for up to 180 days following such IPO. 
 
Other Material Terms  
• The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
• The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference. 
• The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion 

of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events. 
 
TAX MATTERS  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN 
THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, 
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER 
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR 
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. 
EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR 
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the 
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such 
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the 
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to UNITED STATES withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING 
THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

Company reserves the right, but not an obligation to require Potential Investors for disclosure of know-your-
customer or source of investment funds inquiries.  By investment, each Potential Investor represents that such 
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invested funds are not subject to any restriction from expenditure, are derived from legal sources and such 
funds legally entered the United States. 

 
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the Company’s 
outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any 
immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons. 
 
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: Arjun Rai, Director  
invested and owns 800,000 shares of Class E Shares of the Company. Co-founder and former Director Matthew 
Friedberg invested and owns 100,000 shares of Class E Shares of the Company.  
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EXHIBIT B 
Disclaimers 

 
THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY 
ARE NOT PUBLICLY TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS 
NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT 
BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS 
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS 
OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED “RISK 
FACTORS.” 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE 
FOR ALL PURCHASERS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN 
OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE 
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK 
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT 
CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO 
SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY 
INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN 
THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH 
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE 
COMPANY.  

PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS 
LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE 
TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH 
INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER 
INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO 
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY 
ANY PURCHASER EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. PURCHASERS 
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF 
THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. 

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 
 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION PURCHASERS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN 
EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS 
OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. 
  
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE 
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE 
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE 
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ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A 
CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 

 
 
 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF THE PURCHASER LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE PURCHASER’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR 
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF 
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER 
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE 
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 
 

PRIME TRUST, LLC (THE “ESCROW AGENT”) SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS 
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF 
THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S 
CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A 
SERVICE PROVIDER. 

 
Forward Looking Statement Disclosure 

 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking 
statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact 
or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. 
Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable expectations and projections relating 
to its financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can 
identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. 
These statements include the business plan herein and may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” 
“expect,” “project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and 
terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or 
financial performance or other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference 
herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry 
experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other 
factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you 
should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, 
uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company 
believes that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware 
that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause its performance to 
differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or more 
of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, 
the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the 
performance projected in these forward-looking statements. 

 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by 
reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause the 
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Company’s actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and it is 
not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to update any 
forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise, 
except as may be required by law. 
 
 

Disclaimer of Television Presentation 
 

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming of a television series and in the course of the filming, 
may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the “Presentation”). 
The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made 
in the Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a 
substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, 
unless reiterated in the offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business 
and operations as of the date of this offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements 
constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data 
or historical or future performance.  
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EXHIBIT C 
Financials 
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CPAs & Advisors 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 

�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϴ͕�2019 

To: 

Re: 

Board of Directors of tŽŽĨǇ͕�/ŶĐ͘
Attn: �ƌũƵŶ�ZĂŝ͕���K

2017 and 2018 Financial Statement Review 
tŽŽĨǇ͕�/ŶĐ͘

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of tŽŽĨǇ͕�/ŶĐ͘�(the “Company”), which comprise the 
balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2018 and the related statements of income͕�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͕ 
and cash flows for the period of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data 
and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially limited in scope compared to an audit, 
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. 
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we 
are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the 
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 
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Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Going Concern 

As discussed in the Notes and Additional Disclosures, certain conditions indicate the Company may be unable to 
continue as a going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be 
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. Our conclusion is not modified with 
respect to that matter. 

Sincerely, 

TaxDrop LLC 
A New Jersey CPA Group 
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WOOFY INC. 
BALANCE SHEET 

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017 
(Unaudited) 

ASSETS 2018 2017 

Current Assets 
   Cash and cash equivalents  $   538 $    96,529 

Total Assets  $    538 
 $  

96,529 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 

   Convertible Notes 
 $ 

272,500  $   0   
   Accrued Interest 13,683 0 

Total Current Liabilities 286,183 0 

Long Term Liabilities 
   Convertible Notes 0 257,500 
   Accrued Interest 0 3,333 

Total Long Term Liabilities 0 260,833 

Total Liabilities 286,183 260,833 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common Stock: Class A Shares, par value $0.0001 per share 90 90 
   authorized 1,600,000 shares 
   issued and outstanding 900,000 shares 
Common Stock: Class E Shares, par value $0.0001 per share 0 0 
   Authorized 900,000 shares, issued and outstanding 1,000 shares 
Retained Earnings (Deficit) (285,735) (164,394) 

Total Stockholders’ Equity (285,645) (164,304) 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity  $   538 
 $  

96,529 



FS - 6 

See Independent Accountants Review Report and Notes to Financial Statements 
 

WOOFY INC. 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2018 and 2017 
(Unaudited) 

2018 2017 

Revenues 
 $  
0    $   0 

Operating expenses 
   General and administrative 68,018 90,730 
   Sales and marketing 0 7,579 
   Salaries 42,973 55,767 

 Total operating expenses 110,991 154,076 

Net Operating Income (Loss) (110,991)  (154,076) 

Interest expense 10,350 3,333 

Net Income (Loss) (121,341) $(157,409) 



See Independent Accountants Review Report and Notes to Financial Statements 
 

WOOFY INC. 
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

For Years Ending December 31, 2018 and 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Class A Stock Class E Stock 

Shares Amount Shares Amount 
Retained Earnings 

(Deficit) 
Total Stockholders' 

Equity 

Balance as of January 1, 
2017 0  $     0  900,000  $   90  $    (6,985)  $   (6,895) 

Net Income (Loss) 0 0 0 0 (157,409) (157,409) 

Balance as of December 31, 
2017 0 0 900,000 90 (164,394) (164,304) 

Issuance of Common Stock 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 

Net Income (Loss) 0 0 0 0 (121,341) (121,341) 

Balance as of December 31, 
2018 1,000  $     0  900,000  $   90  $    (285,735)  $   (285,645) 

FS - ϳ
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See Independent Accountants Review Report and Notes to Financial Statements 
 

WOOFY INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2018 and 2017 
(Unaudited) 

   
 2018 2017 
Cash flows from operating activities  

Net Income (Loss) 
 $         

(127,191) 
 $         

(157,409) 
   Decrease in accrued expenses 0 (4,395) 
   Interest expense 10,350 3,333 
      Net cash used in operating activities (110,991) (158,471) 

   
Cash flows from financing activities  
   Issuance of convertible notes 15,000  255,000  

   
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (95,991) 96,529  

   
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 96,529  0  
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $                  538   $             96,529  
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WOOFY INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018 
 

 
NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS 
 
WOOFY INC. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we,” “us,” or “our”) incorporated on 
September 28, 2016 ("Inception") in the State of Delaware. The Company offers social media marketing 
on a subscription basis. The company is in the development stage and has generated no revenue as of 
December 31, 2018.  
 
Since Inception, the Company has relied on funds received from its founders and the issuance of SAFE 
notes to fund its operations.  As of December 31, 2018, the Company will likely incur losses prior to 
generating positive working capital.  These matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern (see Note 6).  During the next 12 months, the Company intends to 
fund its operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 8), and funds from revenue 
producing activities. If the Company cannot secure additional short-term capital or continue to generate 
revenue from operating activities the Company may cease operations. These financial statements and 
related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 
 
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP"). 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the 
amounts reported in the financial statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could materially 
differ from these estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near 
term. 
 
Significant estimates inherent in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements include 
valuation of provision for refunds and chargebacks, equity transactions and contingencies.   
 
Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to 
general business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's 
control could cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, 
downturn or otherwise, local competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could 
affect the Company's financial condition and the results of its operations. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
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The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of 
America, which it believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures 
balances up to $250,000. At times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally 
insured limits. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or 
less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s 
checking account. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company had $538 and $96,529 in cash and 
cash equivalents, respectively.    
 
Provision for Refunds and Chargebacks 
 
The provision for refunds and chargebacks is recorded as a reduction of revenue and is estimated based 
on historical experience.  The provision is recorded as an accrued liability at period-end. As of December 
31, 2018, the Company had an accrued liability of $0. Actual refunds and chargebacks could differ from 
the Company’s estimates.   
 
Fixed Assets 
 
Fixed assets are stated at cost.  Property and equipment under capital leases are stated at the present 
value of minimum lease payments. In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) 
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 350-40, Accounting for Costs of Computer Software 
Developed or Obtained for Internal Use, the Company has capitalized external direct costs of material 
and services developed or obtained for these projects directly associated with these 
projects. Amortization for each software project begins when the computer software is ready for its 
intended use. 
 
Depreciation and amortization are calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the respective assets. The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for 
impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be 
recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual 
disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an 
impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of 
assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include current operating 
results, trends and prospects, the way the property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, 
competition, and other economic factors. As of December 31, 2018, the company had no fixed assets. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
The Company has determined the fair value of certain assets and liabilities in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, which provides a framework for measuring fair value. 
 
Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. Valuation techniques should 
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maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 
 
A fair value hierarchy has been established, which prioritizes the valuation inputs into three broad 
levels. Level 1 inputs consist of quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than 
quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the related asset or liability. Level 3 inputs 
are unobservable inputs related to the asset or liability. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and 
consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of 
receivables, property and equipment, intangible assets, and accrued expenses for financial and income 
tax reporting. The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of 
those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are 
recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of 
management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be 
realized. 
 
There is no income tax provision for the Company for the year ending December 31, 2018 as it incurred 
a taxable loss.  In addition, there is a 100% valuation allowance against the net operating losses 
generated by the Company at December 31, 2018.  The Company is taxed as a “C” Corporation.   
 
The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income 
tax returns to determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2018, 
the unrecognized tax benefits accrual was zero. The Company will recognize future accrued interest and 
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense if incurred.  
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the 
fee is fixed or determinable, and collection is reasonably assured. The Company’s revenue comes from 
customers subscribing on the website, where they get a two-week free trial. At the end of the free trial 
they are charged for their subscription. Revenue is recognized in the period that the subscription is 
active.     
 
Accounts Receivable  
 
The Company reserves for uncollectible accounts.  Accounts receivable are written off when they are 
deemed to be uncollectible.  Any allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the Company’s 
historical amounts written off, existing conditions in the industry, and the financial stability of the 
customer. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had no accounts receivable. 
 
Advertising 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.   
 
Stock Based Compensation 
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The company does not yet have an equity-based compensation plan.  
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update 
("ASU") No. 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers". Under this guidance, revenue is 
recognized when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the 
consideration expected to be received for those goods or services. The updated standard will replace 
most existing revenue recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the 
use of either the retrospective or cumulative effect transition method. Early adoption is not permitted. 
The updated standard for nonpublic entities will be effective after December 15, 2019, and interim 
periods within annual periods beginning after December 15, 2020.  We are currently evaluating the 
effect that the updated standard will have on our financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In February 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, 
referred to as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and 
obligations created by those leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2016-02 will also 
require disclosures to help investors and other financial statement users better understand the amount, 
timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases and will include qualitative and quantitative 
requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and 
early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will 
have on our financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs 
to date, including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those 
issued to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not 
applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact our financial statements. 
 
NOTE 3 – INCOME TAX PROVISION 
 
The Company has filed its corporate income tax return for the period ended December 31, 2018, which 
will remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service under the statute of limitations for a 
period of three years from the date it is filed.  
 
NOTE 4 – CONVERTIBLE NOTES 
 
In 2017 The Company issued $255,000 of 6% unsecured convertible notes due April 1, 2019. Accrued 
interest will be due April 1, 2019 if the notes do not covert prior to April 1, 2019. In 2018 The Company 
issued $15,000 of 6% unsecured convertible notes due May 9, 2020. Accrued interest will be due May 9, 
2020 if the notes do not covert prior to maturity. 
 
The notes totaling $270,000 are automatically convertible into common stock on the completion of an 
equity offering of $1,000,000 or more (“Qualified Financing”). The conversion price is the lesser of 80% 
of the price per share of Stock received by the Company in a Qualified Financing or the price per share 
equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $3,000,000 divided by the aggregate number of 
shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the initial closing of a 
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Qualified Financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options and Notes.  As the 
conversion and the resulting effect of the discount on the price per share is not calculable until a 
Qualified Financing event occurs, there is currently no amount recorded related to the discount. 

As of December 31, 2018 the notes have not converted. 

NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

The Company has the following classes of equity: 

Common Stock 

Common Stock consists of Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, and Class E Common 
Stock, par value $0.0001 per share. The Company has the authority to issue 1,600,000 shares of Class A 
Common Stock, and 900,000 shares of Class E Common Stock.  

Preferred Stock 

The Company has the authority to issue 500,000 shares of undesignated preferred stock, par value 
$0.0001 per share. 

NOTE 6 – GOING CONCERN 

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Company began operation in 
2016 and incurred a loss for the years ending December 31, 2018 and 2017. The Company’s ability to 
continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise additional funds and achieve profitable 
operations.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the 
Company is not able to continue as a going concern.   

NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation 
against the Company.   

NOTE 8 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Issuance of Convertible Notes 

In 2019 the Company issued unsecured convertible notes totaling $ϭϭϱ͕000. Note totaling $10,000 has an 
interest rate of 5%, and a maturity date of November 6, 2020. Note totaling $25,000 has an interest rate 
of 6% and a maturity date of May 17, 2021. NoteƐ totaling $ϱ5,000 haǀĞ an interest rate of 6%, and a 
maturity date of December 3, 2021.�EŽƚĞƐ�ƚŽƚĂůŝŶŐ�ΨϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ�ƌĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ϲй͕�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ŵĂƚƵƌŝƚǇ
ĚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϰ͕�ϮϬϮϭ͘�



up to $1,070,000 maximum.  The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling the 
minimum amount in order to receive any funds. 

The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka 
“Republic” or “Republic.co”).  The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee of the 
amount raised and 2% of the securities issued in this offering. 
. 
Management’s Evaluation 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 1ϴ, 2019 the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued.  Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were 
identified which require adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering 

The Company is offering up to $1,070,000 in Simple Agreements for Future Equity (“SAFEs”) (the 
“Crowdfunded Offering”).  The Company is attempting to raise a minimum of $2ϬϬ,000 in this offering and 



Company: Woofy, Inc.

Date: __________________________________

TaxDrop LLC 
Attn: Alice Cheng, CPA 
6 Wycklow Drive
Robbinsville, NJ 08691

Dear Ms. Cheng, 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your review of the financial 
statements of Woofy, Inc., which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 and 
December 31, 2018, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for 
the periods of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018 and the related notes to the financial 
statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are 
presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material 
as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of ____________________________, the following 
representations made to you during your review. 

Financial Statements 
1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the review engagement letter dated

___________________________________________, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP.

3) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

5) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value, are
reasonable.

6) Related-party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

7) All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires adjustment or
disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

8) The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements as a whole.

9) The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

10) Material concentrations have been properly disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

11) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Company is contingently liable, have been properly
recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

11 / 15 / 2019

11 / 15 / 2019

11 / 15 / 2019

Doc ID: 1288781cdaf99b6212f73b4e7890849facf6f70b
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Information Provided 

12) We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation                 
of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the review.

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the Company from whom you determined it necessary to obtain              
evidence.

1) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial               
statements.

1) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be                  
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

2) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Company and involves—

� Management,

� Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

� Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

3) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Company’s financial               
statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators, or others.

4) We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws and              
regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements.

5) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects               
should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

6) We have disclosed to you the identity of the Company’s related parties and all the related-party relationships                
and transactions of which we are aware.

7) The Company has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such                 
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral except as disclosed.

Signature:

______________________________

Title:

_______________________________ 

Name:

_______________________________ Arjun Rai

Founder + CEO

Doc ID: 1288781cdaf99b6212f73b4e7890849facf6f70b
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EXHIBIT D 
Offering Page found on Intermediary’s Portal. 
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HeadNKPe MaTkeViPg dTiXeP b[ daVa UciePce
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Hero
Image

TagU Tech, DaVa, B2B, Social Media

PiVch
VeZV

SWmmar[

 SQEKaN OGFKa OaTMGVKPI RNaVHQTO FTKXGP D[ AI + FaVa UEKGPEG

 1050+ B2B EWUVQOGTU; 6,000 RQVGPVKaN B2B EWUVQOGT NGaFU YQTNFYKFG

 $600/[T aXI TGXGPWG RGT EWUVQOGT; 75%+ aXGTaIG ITQUU OaTIKP

 $30,000+ UaNGU KP Q4 2019;  $19B aFFTGUUaDNG OaTMGV

 850M RQVGPVKaN EWUVQOGTU VaTIGVGF (ARRSWOQ EaORaKIP NaWPEJ: UGG DGNQY)

 300M/O API EaNNU OaFG WUKPI HGNNQWQQH[ aFXaPEG AI API VGEJ: EOQLKDaVa.aK

 10+ JQWTU a YGGM a V[RKEaN OaTMGVGT EaP UaXG; KORTQXG VJG DQVVQO NKPG

Problem
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 Till PQY, fiPdiPg, maPagiPg aPd QRVimi\iPg cQPVePV QP a bWdgeV
haU NOT beeP UmaTV PQT UimRle 
Entrepreneurs and marketers running a small or medium sized business know iV VakeU Vime and TeUoWTceU Vo effecViXel[ manage, cWTaVe,

UchedWle and opVimi\e maTkeVing conVenV not just once, but on an ongoing basis. Whether you’re trying to create marketing assets, run

campaigns on social media platforms, build ads, etc--it can all take  time,  staff,  funds to implement and then maintain. Plus, once you

start, there's always the need to keep up with the latest and trending content. 

HelloWoof[.com XU TTadiVional PlaVfoTmU 

HeNNQWQQf[.cQO¾SOaTV MaTMeViPg DaUhbQaTd
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PQQT UI UX

TTadiVional plaVfoTmU aTe deUigned¾lineaTl[ oT eZVTemel[ comRlicaVed Vo Vhe poinV of WUeleUUneUU foT moUV cTeaViXe oT XiUWall[ dTiXen

maTkeVeTU aV Umall Vo mediWm Ui\ed bWUineUUeU. 

Lack Qf iPUighVU aV affQTdabNe RTice RQiPV

LoYeT end VoolU aTe ineZpenUiXe bWV lack Vhe inUighVU maTkeVeTU need Vo WndeTUVand hoY Vo impToXe VheiT effoTVU neZV Vime. Wh[ did a

maTkeVing poUV do Teall[ Yell (oT noV)? WaU iV Vhe YoTdU WUed? The Upacing? The imageU WUed in VeTmU of Vhe Ui\e oT TeUolWVion of Vhe image?

The emojiU WUed? WaU iV Vhe haUhVagU? ...VheUe and oVheT SWeUVionU Temain WnanUYeTed, leaXing maTkeVeTU Vo fend foT VhemUelXeU Yhen

comReVing againUV comRanieU YiVh "WnlimiVed" maTkeVing bWdgeVU. 

HigheT end VoolU pToXide Uome Uemblance of inVelligence bWV UVill foTce maTkeVeTU Vo iniViaVe Vhe imRToXemenVU Vo maTkeVing campaignU

VhemUelXeU...manWall[. In facV, aV VhiU leXel, maTkeVeTU V[picall[ pa[ $30,000-$100,000 a [eaT and UVill aTe lefV Vo handle Vhe gTWnVYoTk and in
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most cases, "Ying it". 

Until noY... 

HellQWQQf[.cQm UaXeU Vhe da[

Social media marketing is one of the primar[ Ya[s bWsinesses reach neY cWstomers and raise aYareness for their prodWcts and serXices. One

of the most scalable methods as Yell. With all of the platforms and channels aXailable, Wsing social media as a tool that helps shoWld be eas[,

intWitiXe and data driXen/intelligent.¾

ReXieY:

1.  HelloWoof[.com is a data science driXen marketing platform for small to mediWm si\ed bWsinesses.¾

2.  Traditional platforms lack insights or intelligence, are too eZpensiXe and don't redWce the grWntYork.

SQlWViQP
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 HellQWQQf[.cQm: The beUV Qf VQda[ YiVh Vhe Vech Qf VQmQTTQY... 
Woofy is your ReTUQPaN UQciaN Oedia OaPageT dTiXeP b[ daVa UciePce or specifically, artificial intelligence. It»s simple, organized, and has

everything integrated into one dashboard to help you OaPage OWNViRNe UQciaN Oedia PeVYQTkU, keep your campaigns organized and allow

cQR[YTiVeTU VQ becQOe 10Z OQTe efficiePV. 

AWVQcQmRleVe fQT MaTkeVing TeZV / CQR[YTiVing (in EngliUh and CQming SQQn YiVh MQTe LangWageU) -
PaVenV Pending

Real Time CQnVeZVWall[ ReleXanV EmQji RecQmmendaViQnU (RaRid Anal[UiU Qf 3,000+ EmQjiU) - PaVenV
Pending

ReUWlV:

“I love this amazing video on dogs and cats  ¹

Our RTedicViXe AI VechPQNQg[ also heNRU gePeTaVe cQPVePV fTQO Vhe UQWTceU [QW RTQXide, saving you loads of time in gruntwork when faced

with limited to no marketing resources. HelloWoofy.com also provide TeaN-ViOe UVaViUVicU aPd aPaN[UiU Qf [QWT UQciaN Oedia effQTVU via

analytics to help you maximize your exposure and grow your business. 
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WiVh Vhe UWRRQTV Qf a leading paVenV filing coTpoTaVe laY fiTm, WQQf[, IPc., YaU able VQ file foT mWlViple paVenVU and VTademaTkU on a

"defeTTed baUiU" iP QTdeT VQ UecWTe iV'U iPVellecVWal RTQReTV[ SWickl[ aPd efficiePVl[. 
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 EOQLKDaVa.aK: PTQgTaOOaVKc EOQLK + WQTd AWVQcQORNeVe
DaVabaUe aPd API 
OXer 300,000 API calls are made globally on a monthly basis Wsing Vhe HelloWoof[.com's Vechnolog[ bWilV in-hoWse, EmojiDaVa.ai. BeloY is

an eZample of real Vime Wsage of emojis across Vhe Yorld as a resWlV of EmojiDaVa.ai's (a product by¾HelloWoofy.com) analysis of which

emojis are used mosV bWV mosV imporVanVl[ driving most engagement. FWVWre WpdaVes Yill inclWde more granWlar deVails leading Vo eXen

beVVer daVa driXen insighVs / decisions.

ReaN TKOe GNQbaN EOQLK UUaIe fQT DTKXKPI EPIaIeOePV BaUed QP DaVa DTKXeP IPUKIJVU - PaVePV
PePdKPI
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The Veam behind HelloWoof[.com deUKgPed UeXeTaN Na[eTU Qf WPKSWe daVa UcKePce VechPQNQgKeU inclWding an API VhaV alloYed cWUVQOeTU

VQ V[Re aPd Uee TecQOOePdaVKQPU Qf Vhe beUV YQTdU, eOQLKU aPd haUhVagU VhaV YoWld go Yell YiVh VheiT conVenV in Teal Vime. 

IV Vhen became aRRaTenV VhaV oVheT ePVeTRTKUeU cQWNd bePefKV fTQO VhKU API aU Yell Yho YoWld Ra[ QP aP API caNN baUKU (i.e. email RToXideTU,

neYUleVVeT cTeaVion RlaVfoTmU, noVe Vaking aRRU eVc). Hence, Vhe Veam laWnched, WndeT HelloWoof[.com, a SaaS dTKXeP aPd API caNN baUed

RTQdWcV offeTing called EmojiDaVa.ai geaTed VoYaTdU RNaVfQTOU aPd ad agePcKeU looking Vo cTeaVe cWUVom UolWVionU Vo RToXide VheiT WUeT baUe

of cWUVomeTU and clienVU YiVh RQUKVKXe ROI dTKXKPg caRabKNKVKeU.¾

 Woof[.ai: Visual Search Engine (Lead Generation for
HelloWoof[.com) 
ViUWall[ find Vhe OQUV TeNeXaPV haUhVagU, eOQLKU, YQTdU aPd KOageU VhaV gQ YeNN YKVh [QWT UQcKaN RQUV. ThiU iU a XiUWali\aVion of oWT back

end Vechnolog[ VWTned inVo a UeaTch engine VhaV RoYeTU RaTV of Vhe HelloWoof[.com maTkeVing RlaVfoTm.

ReXieY:

1.  HelloWoof[.com iU a maTkeVing RlaVfoTm dTiXen b[ daVa Ucience.

2.  Woof[.ai iU a XiUWal UeaTch engine VhaV RToXideU lead geneTaVion foT Vhe main maTkeVing RlaVfoTm.¾

3.  EmojiDaVa.ai iU an enVeTRTiUe facing API RlaVfoTm alloYing comRanieU Vo aWVocomRleVe YiVh engliUh YoTdU aU Yell aU Uee

RTogTammaVic TecommendaVionU foT emojiU VhaV aTe conVeZVWall[ TeleXanV.¾

PTodWcV

 Simple, smart + effective 
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HelloWoof[.com (with over 103,105 lines of code written) makes creating and managing [our social media marketing campaigns easy and

intelligently driven. In just three simple steps, we can help autocomplete posts, suggest engaging emojis, conteZtuall[ relevant hashtags, and

identif[ cop[right free images to accompan[ [our posts--all in one powerful dashboard. HelloWoof[.com's AI engine helps predict and

create the messages [ou want to send, thereb[ saving you time and optimizing your content so [ou can focus on running [our business.
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CQmRliaPce EPgiPe APal[\eU CQPVePV PTeXePViPg DWRliciV[ aV Scale - PaVePV PePdiPg
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NLP TeZV DeVecVKQP. SOaTV HaUJVaI SWIIeUVKQP. ReNeXaPV EOQLK RecQOOePdaVKQPU ...IP SRNKV
SecQPdU. 
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AI DGVGcVKQP QH BTaPdU, ObLGcVU KP URNQadGd IOaIGU, GTaRJKc ATV HQT RGNGXaPV #HaUJVaIU #⃣
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GQQgle ChTQme EZVenUiQn (gQing be[Qnd):

HelloWoofy.com launched a Google Chrome extension to allow customers to not only add conVenV direcVl[ inVo Vhe UmarV librar[ BUT also

aWVocompleVe emails, newsletters, blog posts and more YiVh Vhe beUV YordU and emojiU...an[Yhere on Vhe inVerneV! 
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ReUeaTch indicaVeU WUe of emojiU dTiXe doWble digiV WRlifVU in
engagemenV

IPdWUVT[ ReUeaTcJ:
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InVeTnal ReUeaTch aV HelloWoof[.com:

AccQTding VQ Vhe AdQbe EmQji TTend ReRQTV (Uee abQXe), emojis used in an email subject line¾drive upwards of 64% in engagement.

MQTeQXeT, inVeTnal email neYUleVVeT camRaignU fTQm HellQWQQf[.cQm indicaVe Vhe use of emojis has driven over 100% uplifts in

engagement Yhen cQmRaTing UWbjecV lineU YiVhQWV emQjiU XeTUWU VhTee UWbjecV lineU YiVh 1-4 emQjiU (Uee belQY). HaXing Vhe abiliV[ VQ place

emojis conteZtuall[ relevant to ANY set of words a cWUVQmeT V[ReU YQWld giXe an[ maTkeVeT a HUGE leading adXanVage. HellQWQQf[.cQm

and EmQjiDaVa.ai allQY cWUVQmeTU VQ dQ jWUV VhaV YiVhQWV Vhe need VQ gQ VhTQWgh¾3000+ emojis in an endleUU effQTV VQ find Vhe perfect

combination. 



12/20/2019 Republic ³ where an\one can invest in startups

https://republic.co/hellowoof\/e[hibit 23/45

ReXieY:

1.  ReUeaTch b[ HWbspoV and Adobe indicaVe WUe of emojiU dTiXe doWble digiV WRlifVU engagemenV

2.  PTeliminaT[ TeUeaTch b[ HelloWoof[.com indicaVe UhoY 100% WRlifV in engagemenV on email oRenU TaVeU.

3.  ¾Google ChTome eZVenUion alloYU cWUVomeTU Vo aWVocomRleVe and Uee emoji TecommendaVionU Yhen V[Ring an[YheTe on Vhe

inVeTneV.

4.  HelloWoof[.com daUhboaTd aWVomaVicall[ RTeXenVU cWUVomeTU fTom RoUVing Voo UimilaT oT dWRlicaVed conVenV VhaV ma[ be conUideTed

"URam".

5.  103,105 lineU of code YTiVVen YiVhin a fWll UVack enXiTonmenV¾

TTacViQn

 EPhaPcKPg cQPVePV YQTNdYKde 
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WQQf[ haU a WPiSWe aPd RTQRTieVaT[ VechPQlQg[ VhaV aNNQYU cWUVQOeTU VQ bWiNd UOaTVeT, daVa dTiXeP aPd QRViOi\ed caORaigPU. We

YQTM¾YiVh¾QXeT 1050+ B2B cWUVQOeTU aTQWPd Vhe gNQbe  aPd haXe QXeT¾6,000 leadU¾fQT PeY cWUVQOeTU iP QWT RiReNiPe Qf NeadU. AU Qf Q4

2019, Ye TeaNi\ed QXeT $30,000 iP UaleU.¾

CQObiPed, QWT cWUVQOeTU haXe added 16,000+ RQUVU iPVQ VheiT libTaTieU, NaWPched hWPdTedU Qf RQUVU / caORaigPU¾aPd cTeaVed QXeT

5,000 caVegQTieU YiVhiP VheiT libTaTieU iP a OaVVeT Qf jWUV a feY YeeMU.¾

AddiViQPaNN[, QWT effQTVU VQ gaVheT TeUQWTceU fTQO NeadiPg ePVeTRTiUeU haXe TeUWNVed iP QXeT $135,000 iP cQObiPed TeUQWTceU¾(i.e. GQQgNe'U

CNQWd CQORWViPg PNaVfQTO aPd MicTQUQfV'U A\WTe RNaVfQTO). The cQORaP[ aNUQ haU fWll bWUiPeUU QT deXelQReT leXel API acceUU VQ all OajQT

UQcial Oedia RlaVfQTOU iP addiViQP VQ QVheT UWRRQTViPg VechPQNQg[ APIU.¾

OP Vhe bWUiPeUU deXeNQROePV Uide, HeNNQWQQf[.cQO iU iP OWlViRle UVTaVegic ValkU YiVh ePVeTRTiUeU fQT¾HellQWQQf[.cQO (daVa UciePce dTiXeP

OaTMeViPg RNaVfQTO) aPd EOQjiDaVa.ai (RTQgTaOOaVic¾aWVQcQORleVe aPd eOQji TecQOOePdaViQP ePgiPe).¾

HeNNQWQQf[.cQO haU aNUQ filed fQT VYQ RaVePVU VQ RTQVecV iV'U daVa UciePce ePgiPeU, WPiSWe VechPQNQg[ TeUeaTch aPd deXeNQROePV effQTVU.
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OP NQXembeT 25, 2019, HellQWQQf[.cQm laWPched a OajQT cQllabQTaViQP effQTV YiVh ARRSWOQ, a leadiPg diUVTibWViQP RaTVPeT fQT SaaS

cQmRaPieU, VaTgeViPg¾QXeT 850,000 RQVePVial cWUVQOeTU. The fQllQYiPg XideQ YaU cTeaVed b[ Vhe Veam VQ highlighV Vhe bePefiVU Qf

HellQWQQf[.cQm.¾

OVheT SVTaVegKc BWUKPeUU DeXeNQROePV / PaTVPeTUhKR EffQTVU:

SVaTVWR CQOReVKVKQPU:

WQP 1UV Rlace aV "PiVch NighV NYC"

WQP 1UV Rlace aV "EPVTe SVaTVWR CQmReViViQP aV MicTQUQfV NYC HQ"
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PTeUU MenViQnU:

ReXieY:

1.  ARRSWOQ caORaigP NaWPched VQ QXeT 850,000 RQVePViaN cWUVQOeTU
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2.  1050+ EWTTGPV B2B EWUVQOGTU

3.  $30,000+ UCNGU KP Q4 2019

4.  6,000 NGCFU KFGPVKHKGF CTQWPF INQDG

5.  OXGT 16,000 PQUVU AFFGF D[ CWUVQOGTU VQ HGNNQWQQH[.EQO

6.  $135,000 EQODKPGF VGEJPQNQI[ TGUQWTEGU HTQO MKETQUQHV/GQQING

7.  EOQLKDCVC.CK API RNCVHQTO NCWPEJGF HQT GPVGTRTKUGU

8.  FWNN[ NCWPEJGF FCVC UEKGPEG FTKXGP OCTMGVKPI RNCVHQTO NCWPEJGF, HGNNQWQQH[.EQO

9.  SVTCVGIKE RCTVPGTUJKRU HQTOGF YKVJ NGCFKPI OCTMGVKPI EQPHGTGPEGU HQT NKVVNG VQ PQ EQUV

10.  2 RCVGPVU CPF 4 VTCFGOCTMU HKNGF

Customers

 HellQWQQf[.cQO: EPVTeRTePeWTU aPd OaTkeVeTU lQQkiPg VQ WR VheiT
UQcial Oedia OaTkeViPg gaOe
HGNNQWQQH[.EQO JGNRU JWPFTGFU QH GPVTGRTGPGWTU CPF OCTMGVGTU GPJCPEG VJGKT Uocial media maTkeVing effoTVU VhToWgh daVa dTiXen

deciUionU. WKVJ HGNNQWQQH[.EQO'U AI VGEJPQNQI[ CPF KPVWKVKXG CPCN[VKEU, VJG RNCVHQTO KU CDNG VQ helR cWUVomeTU WndeTUVand YhaV TeUonaVeU

YiVh VheiT folloYeTU CPF JQY VQ HWTVJGT imRToXe VheiT conVenV and Uocial media maTkeVing effoTVU VQ JGNR VJGO ITQY. WJKNG VJG RNCVHQTO

YQTMU YGNN HQT UOCNN VQ OGFKWO UK\GF DWUKPGUUGU CPF CFXGTVKUKPI CIGPEKGU, QWT Vechnolog[ can helR an[one bWild UmaTVeT, moTe effecViXe

conVenV dTiXen camRaignU aV Ucale¾YKVJ OCIKECN GCUG.



12/20/2019 Republic ³ where an\one can invest in startups

https://republic.co/hellowoof\/e[hibit 28/45



12/20/2019 Republic ³ where an\one can invest in startups

https://republic.co/hellowoof\/e[hibit 29/45



12/20/2019 Republic ³ where an\one can invest in startups

https://republic.co/hellowoof\/e[hibit 30/45

A FeY Testimonials and ReXieYs:
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 EOQLiDaVa.ai: PNaVfQTOU NQQMiPg VQ QffeT ROI iPcTeaUiPg UQNWViQPU
VQ VheiT cWUVQOeTU
PlaVfQTmU UWch aU email RTQXideTU QT PeYUleVVeT cTeaViQP UQlWViQPU YQWld bePefiV fTQm QWT API baUed RTQdWcV. PTQgTammaVicall[ UWggeUViPg Vhe

beUV YQTdU aPd emQjiU VQ WUe YiVhiP cQPVePV cTeaViQP RTQceUUeU poUiVionU¾HellQWQQf[.cQm¾in a WniqWe placemenV in Vhe global

maTkeVplace aU a neZV geneTaVion Vechnolog[ pToXideT. 

ReXieY:¾

1.  1050+ B2B cWUVQmeTU QP bQaTd aPd gTQYiPg.

2.  HellQWQQf[.cQm caVeTU VQ UQcial media maPageTU, adXeTViUiPg agePcieU, iPflWePceTU, Umall VQ mediWm Ui\ed bWUiPeUUeU, eVc.

3.  EmQjiDaVa.ai caVeTU VQ ePVeTRTiUeU UWch aU email RTQXideTU, PeYUleVVeT cTeaViQP UQlWViQPU, PQVe VakiPg aRRU aPd mQTe (aWVQcQmRleVe

YiVh Vhe beUV YQTdU iP ePgliUh aPd cQPVeZVWall[ TeleXaPV emQjiU iP Teal Vime).
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BWUiPeUU MQdeN

 75%+ average gross margin on sales
OWT bWUKPeUU OQdeN KU UKORNe. We RTQXKde a SaaS baUed OQPVJN[, 6 OQPVJU QT [eaTN[ RNaPU VQ QWT cWUVQOeTU aV HeNNQWQQH[.cQO aU YeNN aU

API CaNN baUed RTKcKPI QP a OQPVJN[ baUKU HQT EOQLKDaVa.aK. OWT UOaTV VecJPQNQI[ UVTeaONKPeU a NQV QH VJe cQUVU VQ TWP VJe RNaVHQTO, aNNQYKPI WU

VQ OaMeU QP aXeTaIe $600/[eaT ReT cWUVQOeT (YJeP a cWUVQOeT RWTcJaUeU a $49/O RNaP). AddKVKQPaNN[, QWT eHHKcKePc[ aNUQ UVeOU HTQO WVKNK\KPI a

fWNN UeTXKce UeTXeT bacMePd RTQXKded b[ GQQgNe CNQWd CQORWVKPg YKVJ PeaTN[ $100,000 KP cTedKVU HTQO KPceRVKQP. WKVJ aP aPPWaN cJWTP

TaVe QH 12.5%, Ye RTedKcV eaTPKPI 75% OaTIKP QP UaNeU aPPWaNN[.¾

ReXieY:

1.  SaaS baUed RTKcKPI HQT HeNNQWQQH[.cQO aV $49/O YKVJ aP KPVTQdWcVQT[ HTee VKeT.

2.  GQQINe CJTQOe eZVePUKQP aV $5/O HQT HTee VKeT cWUVQOeTU QT HTee YJeP cWUVQOeTU Ra[ $49/O.
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3.  CWTTePV chWTP 12.5%.

4.  LTV $808.70

5.  75%+ gTQUU OaTgiPU

Market

 $19B+ iPdWUVT[ 
IP VQda['U YQTNd, bWUiPeUUeU dQP»V UWTXiXe if Vhe[ dQP»V haXe a UQciaN Oedia RTeUePce. 3B ReQRNe aTQWPd Vhe YQTNd WUe UQciaN Oedia eXeT[ da[--

VhaV'U 3B+ RQVePViaN cWUVQOeTU. The OaTkeV fQT UQcial media adXeTViUiPg iU eZRlQdiPg aPd iU eZRecVed VQ be a $19B iPdWUVT[ b[ 2020.¾

Unique Offering:
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HellQWQQf[.cQO YiVh iV'U WPiSWe aRRTQach, RTice RQiPV aPd daVa UciePce dTiXeP VechPQlQgieU (i.e. aWVQcQORleVe feaVWTe fQT ePgliUh YQTdU)

RTQXideU cWUVQOeTU iP OaTkeVU, YheTe ePgliUh Oa[ PQV be Vhe OaiP UReakiPg laPgWage, Vhe abiliV[ VQ cQPfidePVl[ cTeaVe ePgliUh baUed

maTkeViPg RQUVU. OVheT RlaVfQTOU OQUVl[ caVeTiPg VQ ePgliUh UReakiPg OaTkeVU aTe WPable VQ fQllQY VhTQWgh dWe VQ VheiT lack Qf iPVelligePV

RTedicViXe VechPQlQg[. 

ReXieY:

1.  HellQWQQf[.cQO WPiSWel[ RQUiViQPed YiVh iVU daVa UciePce VechPQlQg[ VQ cQOReVe agaiPUV eUVabliUhed cQOReViViQP iP cQWPVTieU YheTe

ePgliUh iUP'V a fiTUV laPgWage.

2.  OXeT 6,000+ leadU idePVified acTQUU Vhe YQTld (UQcial Oedia agePcieU, UQcial Oedia OaPageTU eVc. caVeTiPg VQ cliePVU RTedQOiPaPVl[

YiVhiP ePgliUh UReakiPg OaTkeVU).

3.  $19B+ glQbal OaTkeV aPd gTQYiPg TaRidl[.

ComReViVion

NQPe.  BecaWUe HeNNQWQQf[ KU a bNePd Qf AI, daVa UcKePce aPd Vhe
hWOaP eNeOePV... 
WQQf[ haU VakeP Vhe beUV Qf YhaV eZiUVU VQda[, Te-cQPceiXed iV, aPd RQYeTed iV VQ Vhe PeZV leXel YiVh UmaTV AI dTiXeP VechPQlQg[. ThTQWgh QWT

RTedicViXe liPgWiUVicU aPd cQORliaPce ePgiPeU, Ye aTe able VQ helR ReQRle bWild UmaTV camRaigPU VhaV aTe iPfQTmed b[ Vhe daVa aPd

ePgagemePV Qf VheiT aWdiePce. FWTVheTOQTe, ePgliUh baUed aWVQcQORleVe VechPQlQg[ allQYU OaTkeViPg RTQfeUUiQPalU iP PQP ePgliUh UReakiPg

cQWPVTieU VQ cQmReVe YiVh QVheT cQmReViVQTU dTiXeP b[ daVa.¾
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See hQY WQQf[ UVackU WR agaiPUV Vhe cQmReViViQP QXeT QP QWT ¾blQg.

ReXieY:

1.  HelloWoof[.com uniquel[ positioned Yith its data science technolog[ to compete against established competition in countries Yhere

english isn't a first language.

2.  Pricing competitiXe Yith closest competitor and more premium than largest competitor Yithin our industr[ proXiding 10-25Z more

data science driXen capabilities.

ViUiQP

 GiXing EVERY bWUineUU oYneT a fighVing chance 
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We'Xe been Yorking on deXeloping and testing our product to meet the needs of our target customers. B[ Teaching oWT fWnding goal, Ye plan

to inXeUV capiVal VoYaTdU impToXing oWT UmaTV daVa Ucience Vechnolog[, eZpanding oWT Veam, and to focus on conXerting the 6,000

business leads in our pipeline to paid customers. We also aim to eZpand oWT pTodWcV offeTing and leXerage the data and AI Ye'Xe deXeloped

to deXelop an AI dTiXen paid adU UolWVion, further enhance AI TecommendaVionU for content (including suggestions for best Yords, emojis

and hashtags) and more.

 NeZV. ReiOagiPiPg Vhe fWVWTe Qf affQTdable daVa UciePce-dTiXeP
OaTkeViPg 

SEO

CQR[YTiVing

Paid

InUighVU¾

and mQTe...
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InXestors

 To daVe, Ye haXe raised 

1. $372,500 from VCs and Angel InXestors

2. $165k from Founder and CEO

 Top Vier inXesVors and sVraVegic adXisors on board
Investors and advisors come with corporate FortWne 500 leXel eZperience and connections furthering HelloWoofy.com's and EmojiData.ai's

mission, business development efforts and capital raise efforts to name a few key advantages.
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ReXieY:

1.  Top VieT inXeUVoTU and UVTaVegic adXiUoTU on boaTd

Founders
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Summary: 

 SQEKCN OGFKC OCTMGVKPI RNCVHQTO FTKXGP D[ AI + FCVC UEKGPEG

 1050+ B2B EWUVQOGTU; 6,000 RQVGPVKCN B2B EWUVQOGT NGCFU YQTNFYKFG

 $600/[T CXI TGXGPWG RGT EWUVQOGT; 75%+ CXGTCIG ITQUU OCTIKP

 $30,000+ SCNGU KP Q4 2019;  $19B AFFTGUUCDNG OCTMGV

 850M RQVGPVKCN EWUVQOGTU VCTIGVGF (ARRSWOQ ECORCKIP NCWPEJ: UGG CDQXG)

 $165,000 KP ECRKVCN CRRTQZKOCVGN[ KPXGUVGF D[ FQWPFGT

 10+ JQWTU C YGGM C V[RKECN OCTMGVGT ECP UCXG ; KORTQXG VJG DQVVQO NKPG

 300M/O API ECNNU OCFG WUKPI HGNNQ9QQH[ CFXCPEG AI VGEJ: EOQLKDCVC.CK

 TQR VKGT KPXGUVQTU CPF UVTCVGIKE CFXKUQTU QP DQCTF

 16M RQUVU CFFGF D[ EWUVQOGTU KPVQ VJGKT UOCTV NKDTCTKGU QP HGNNQ9QQH[.EQO

 103,105 NKPGU QH EQFG YTKVVGP YKVJKP C HWNN UVCEM GPXKTQPOGPV¾
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 EmojiData.ai is an enterprise facing API platform alloYing companies to autocomplete Yith english Yords as Yell as see programmatic

recommendations for emojis that are conteZtuall[ releXant.¾

 PLEASE NOTE: Parts of this campaign page Yere YTiVVen b[ Ya[ of Woof['U aWVocompleVe Vechnolog[ to predict Yhich Yords and

emojis Yould do best as the Yriter t[ped in real time. Including VhiU XeT[ paTagTaph [ou just read here. 

Team

ArjWn Rai FoWnder + CEO  4Z EnVrepreneWr. Designer. CarpenVer.

Techie. HWsVler. 

Michal L[skaYinski Head of AI and ML
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Ana BaViUVa Lead AI DeUigner and

CreaViXe

SVeXe Ha[den Angel InXeUVor

Roger Marion Legal CoWnUel

Ramon Ra[ AdXiUor

Jodie Green Angel InXeUVor and

AdXiUor

Glenn ArgenbrighV VC InXeUVor

Danielle and Michael aV

1517 FWnd

VC InXeUVor

Bonnie Halper AdXiUor

Beier Cai AdXiUor
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John Bednar\ IP Attorne[

Amber , Cat Chief MeoY Officer

Buel , Dog Chief Woof Officer

Coal , Cat Chief Purr Officer

Michael Donnell[ InXestor and AdXisor

Scott Kallick InXestor
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PeTMU

$100 SJQWVQWV b[ VJe fQWPdeT QP VYKVVeT

$500 SJQWVQWV b[ VJe fQWPdeT QP VYKVVeT FTee WQQf[ VeaO OeObeT T SJKTV (aU UeeP KP VJe XKdeQU)

$1,000 SJQWVQWV b[ VJe fQWPdeT QP VYKVVeT FTee WQQf[ VeaO OeObeT T SJKTV (aU UeeP KP VJe XKdeQU) AP oIPXeUVQT¹

BadIe QP YQWT HeNNQWQQf[ PTQfKNe 5 YeaTU Qf PTeOKWO UWbUcTKRVKQP VQ HeNNQWQQf[.cQO ($3000 XaNWe)

$5,000 SJQWVQWV b[ VJe fQWPdeT QP VYKVVeT FTee WQQf[ VeaO OeObeT T SJKTV (aU UeeP KP VJe XKdeQU) AP oIPXeUVQT¹

BadIe QP YQWT HeNNQWQQf[ PTQfKNe LKfeVKOe RTeOKWO UWbUcTKRVKQP VQ HeNNQWQQf[.cQO ($9000+ XaNWe)

$10,000 SJQWVQWV b[ VJe fQWPdeT QP VYKVVeT FTee WQQf[ VeaO OeObeT T SJKTV (aU UeeP KP VJe XKdeQU) AP oIPXeUVQT¹

BadIe QP YQWT HeNNQWQQf[ PTQfKNe LKfeVKOe EPVeTRTKUe UWbUcTKRVKQP VQ HeNNQWQQf[.cQO ($18000+ XaNWe)

LKUVKPI QP YebUKVe aU oKPXeUVQT¹

$25,000 SJQWVQWV b[ VJe fQWPdeT QP VYKVVeT FTee WQQf[ VeaO OeObeT T SJKTV (aU UeeP KP VJe XKdeQU) AP oIPXeUVQT¹

BadIe QP YQWT HeNNQWQQf[ PTQfKNe LKfeVKOe EPVeTRTKUe UWbUcTKRVKQP VQ HeNNQWQQf[.cQO ($18000+ XaNWe)

ORVKQP VQ LQKP aU aP oadXKUQT¹ DKPPeT YKVJ FQWPdeT aV VJe PeZV cNQUKPI Qf a RTKced TQWPd
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FAQ

WJKcJ UQcKaN OedKa
RNaVfQTOU dQeU
HeNNQWQQf[.cQO
UWRRQTV?

GTeaV SWeUViQP. AV HeNNQWQQf[.cQO Ye UWRRQTV:

FacebQQM (PageU aPd GTQWRU)

LiPMed IP (PTQfiNe, PageU aPd GTQWRU)

TYiVVeT PageU

IPUVagTaO PTQfiNeU

WJaV aTe UQOe
gQaNU fQT
HeNNQWQQf[.cQO KP
2020?

ThaPMU fQT aUMiPg. OWT gQaNU aU UhQYP abQXe WPdeT Vhe "ViUiQP" UecViQP iPdicaVe VhaV Ye

iPVePd QP fWTVheT deXeNQRiPg QWT UaNeU effQTVU VQ Teach a gQaN Qf 15,000 WUeTU b[ PeZV [eaT iP

addiViQP VQ ePVeTRTiUe cNiePVU fQT Vhe API bWUiPeUU aV EOQLiDaVa.ai.¾
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EXHIBIT E 
Form of Security 

  



 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY 
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY 
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

WOOFY INC. 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2020  

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the “Investor”, and 

together with all other Series 2020 Crowd SAFE holders, “Investors”) of $[________] (the “Purchase 
Amount”) on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Woofy Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), 
hereby issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company’s Capital Stock (defined below), 
subject to the terms set forth below.  

 
 
The “Discount” is 20%. 
 
The “Valuation Cap” is $5,000,000. 

  
 
See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) (“First Equity Financing”), the Company shall notify the Investor of the closing of the 
First Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision to either (1) continue the term of this 
Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a 



 

 

- 2 - 

number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another classes 
issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series 
of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the 
applicable Conversion Price (such applicable Conversion Price, the “First Equity Financing Price”).  

 
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 

Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (each, a “Subsequent Equity Financing”), the Company shall notify 
the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision 
to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Investor’s Purchase Amount to 
Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock 
(whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent Equity Financing.  
The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the quotient obtained 
by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.  

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from the Company a number of 
shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails 
to select the cash option.  In connection with this Section 1(b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and 
payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the 
Liquidity Event.  If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 
(collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors”) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be 
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. 

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment 
equal to the Purchase Amount (as described in the foregoing paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from 
the Company a number of shares of the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing 
Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option. Shares of Capital Stock granted in connection therewith 
shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock issued in connection 
with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing. 

 
(c) Dissolution Event.  If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the 
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith 
by the Company’s board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments 
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution 
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock.    

 
(d) Termination.  This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 

Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Series to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(a) 
or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant 
to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 
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2. Definitions 
 

“Capital Stock” means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, Common 
Stock and Preferred Stock. 

 
“CF Shadow Series” shall mean a series of Capital Stock that is identical in all respects to the 

shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) issued in the 
relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity Financing, the 
Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:   

 
(i) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled 
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of 
the Company;  
 

 (ii) Each of the CF Shadow Series shareholders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in 
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary as its irrevocable proxy 
with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are entitled to vote by 
law.  Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF Shadow Shares 
and such agreement provides that the Intermediary will vote with the majority of the 
holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on any matters to which the 
proxy agreement applies; and  

 
 (iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws. 
 
“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person” 

or “group” (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related 
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of 
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition 
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
“Common Stock” means common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company. 
 
“Conversion Price” means either: (i) the SAFE Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever 

calculation results in a greater number of shares of Capital Stock. 
 
“Discount Price” means the product of (i) the price per share of Capital Stock sold in an Equity 

Financing and (ii) 100% less the Discount. 
 

“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for 
the benefit of the Company’s creditors, (iii) the commencement of a case (whether voluntary or involuntary) 
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seeking relief under Title 11 of the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”), or (iv) any other 
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
“Equity Financing” shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its 

Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
“Equity Securities” shall mean Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any securities convertible 

into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the 
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued 
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 

 
“Fully Diluted Capitalization” shall mean the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares 

of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then 
outstanding, including shares of convertible Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options 
or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved 
and available for future issuance under any of the Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) 
convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that 
are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

 
“IPO” means the closing of the Company’s first firm commitment underwritten initial public 

offering of Common Stock pursuant to an effective registration statement filed under the Securities Act. 
 
“Liquidity Capitalization” means the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of 

shares of the Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) shares of Common Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive 
or similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; and (iii) convertible promissory notes.  

 
“Liquidity Event” means a Change of Control or an IPO.  
 
“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to the Valuation Cap divided by the Liquidity 

Capitalization. 

“Lock-up Period” means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to the 
Company’s IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such 
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 

 
“Preferred Stock” means the preferred stock of the Company. 
 
“Regulation CF” means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act. 
 



 

 

- 2 - 

“SAFE” means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a 
Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 

 
“SAFE Price” means the price per share equal to the Valuation Cap divided by the Fully Diluted 

Capitalization. 
 
 

3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 

 
(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 

power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
the Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.  To 
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material 
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which 
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually, 
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company. 

 
(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 

do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

 
(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 

instrument, other than: (i) the Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under 
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF 
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

 
(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized 

but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument, 
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient 
authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such 
shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully 
paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or 
restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising 
under federal or state securities laws. 

 
(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of 

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), (ii) not an investment company as defined in 
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section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, and is not excluded from the definition of investment 
company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of such Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities under Rule 
503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under §4(a)(6) due to a failure to make 
timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the 
United States or the District of Columbia. 

 
 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights 
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. Each Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
bona fide nature of the investment intent and the accuracy of each Investor’s representations as expressed 
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of Republic.co 
and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no federal 
or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the underlying 
securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this investment. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
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is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 
 
(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities 

issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever 
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 

 
(h) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation to subscribe for this 
instrument, including (a) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of this instrument; 
(b) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase; (c) any governmental or other consents 
that may need to be obtained; and (d) the income tax and other tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant 
to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or transfer of this instrument.  The Investor’s 
subscription and payment for and continued beneficial ownership of this instrument and the underlying 
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor’s jurisdiction.  The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to this instrument 
and the underlying securities. 

 
(i) Each Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 

to ask Company questions about its business plans, “Risk Factors,” and all other information presented in 
the Company’s Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.  

 
(j) Each Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 

Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 

 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family 
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set 
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
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agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

instructions with respect to the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares 
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
representing all of the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the 
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY’S 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY’S PRINCIPAL OFFICE.  SUCH LOCK-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above, 
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the 
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to 
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering 
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall 
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed 
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company 
with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require 
registration of such shares under the Securities Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
state or federal securities laws, the Company’s charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the Investor 
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND 
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
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PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the Company’s 
board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued 
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate 
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(c) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address listed on the signature page, as subsequently 
modified by written notice. 
 

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to 
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or 
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights 
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 

law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assigned without the Company’s consent by the 
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to change the Company’s domicile.   

 
(f) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(g) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts. 
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  (h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 
  (i) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the “AAA”) under its Commercial Arbitration 
Rules and Mediation Procedures (“Commercial Rules”).  The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be 
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be New York, New York.  Except as may be required by 
law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results 
of any arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 
  (j) In the event the Investor, together with its affiliates, purchases one or more Crowd SAFEs 
with an aggregate Purchase Amount equal to or exceeding $25,000 (a “Major Investor”), the Company 
shall provide the Investor with at least ten (10) business days prior written notice of the First Equity 
Financing, including the price and terms thereof.  The Major Investor shall have a right to convert, in its 
sole discretion, any Crowd SAFEs then held by the Major Investor upon the closing of the First Equity 
Financing into a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of Capital Stock in accordance with Section 
1(a). For the avoidance of doubt, this clause shall only apply to the Purchase Amount from the current 
Offering of the Company’s Capital Stock and will not be integrated with any previous offerings of the 
Company’s Units. 
 

(k) In the event the Investor, together with its affiliates, purchases one or more Crowd 
SAFEs with an aggregate Purchase Amount equal to or exceeding $25,000 (a “Major Investor”), the 
Company shall provide the Investor with at least ten (10) business days prior written notice (“Notice”)  
including the price and terms thereof of the First Equity Financing consisting of any new equity securities 
other than Excluded Securities (such Securities other than Excluded Securities the “New Securities). The 
Investor shall have the right, upon Notice from the Company, within ten (10) days following receipt of 
the Notice, whether such Notice is provided before or after the issuance (the “Exercise Period”), to elect 
to subscribe for, at the price and on the terms stated in the Notice, such number of New Securities equal to 
the product obtained by multiplying the number of New Securities (calculated on an as-converted basis) 
by a fraction, the numerator of which is the Common Stock (calculated on an as-converted basis) held by 
the Investor on the date of such Notice (and prior to the issuance) and the denominator of which is the 
total number of Common Stock (calculated on an as-converted basis) issued and outstanding on the date 
of such Notice (and prior to the issuance); provided, however, the denominator shall not include shares of 
Common Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar plan of the 
Company. If all or any portion of the New Securities are not subscribed to by the Investor as described 
above, then the Company may, at its election, during a period of thirty (30) days following the expiration 
of the Exercise Period, issue the remaining New Securities to other parties at a price and upon terms not 
more favorable than those stated in such Notice. In the event the Company has not issued the New 
Securities within such thirty (30) day period, the Company shall not thereafter issue any New Securities 
without first offering such securities to the Investor in the manner provided in this clause. Failure by the 
Investor to exercise its option to subscribe with respect to one offering and issuance of New Securities 
shall not affect its option to subscribe for equity securities in any subsequent offering and issuance. This 
clause shall not apply to “Excluded Securities” issued by the Company which shall mean (i) securities 
issued as a dividend or distribution on outstanding securities, (ii) securities issued upon conversion or 
exercise of outstanding securities, (iii) securities issued to employees, directors or consultants pursuant to 
a plan, agreement or arrangement approved by the Company’s Board of Directors, (iv) securities issued 
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pursuant to the acquisition of another corporation or its assets by the Company, or (v) up to one million 
dollars ($1,000,000) in securities issued by the Company annually to fund obligations to make cash 
dividends or interest payments on outstanding securities. 

 
(Signature page follows)   
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

WOOFY  
By:        
Name:  Arjun Rai     
Title: President & Director 
Address: 26 West 61st, Fifth Floor, New York, New York 10023 
Email: arjun@hellowoofy.com 

INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name:
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Exhibit A – CF Shadow Share Proxy 

 
Irrevocable Proxy 

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the “Crowd 
SAFE”) dated $crowd_safe_date$ between Woofy Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”) and 
$investor_name$ (“Stockholder”). In connection with a conversion of Stockholder’s investment in the 
Crowd SAFE into Preferred Stock of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the Crowd SAFE) pursuant to the 
Crowd SAFE, the Stockholder and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary”) as another holder of 
Preferred Stock of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows: 
 
1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy. 

 
a) With respect to all of the shares of Preferred Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the 

Stockholder as of the date of this Irrevocable Proxy or any subsequent date (the “Shares”), 
Stockholder hereby grants to Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the 
Delaware General Corporation Law to vote the Shares in any manner that the Intermediary may 
determine in its sole and absolute discretion.  For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the 
holder (“Holder”) of the irrevocable proxy (rather than the Stockholder) will vote the Shares with 
respect to all shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu 
of a meeting) on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees 
to vote all Shares consistently with the majority of the preferred shares on which the CF Shadow 
Series is based. This proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Stockholder at any time with 
respect to the Shares. 

b) The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Stockholder arising 
out of the Intermediary’s exercise of the this irrevocable proxy. The Stockholder expressly 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Stockholder will not impede the exercise of the 
Intermediary’s rights under this irrevocable proxy and (ii) the Stockholder waives and 
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Stockholder might have, as a stockholder of the 
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including any 
directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the 
irrevocable proxy granted hereunder. 

c) This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such 
Shares are converted into Common Stock of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are 
converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted. 
 

2) Legend. The Stockholder agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares 
or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable 
proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1. 
 

3) Representations and Warranties. The Stockholder represents and warrants to the Intermediary as 
follows: 

 
a) The Stockholder has the all necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform 

his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and 
delivered by the Stockholder and constitutes such Stockholder’s legal and valid obligation 
enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms. 
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b) The Stockholder is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and 
the Stockholder has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the 
Stockholder owns no other shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies, 
voting trusts or other agreements or understandings to which such Stockholder is a party or bound 
by and which expressly require that any of the Shares be voted in any specific manner other than 
pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Stockholder has not entered into any agreement or 
arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy. 
 

4) Equitable Remedies. The Stockholder acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this 
Irrevocable Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the 
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to 
the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in connection 
therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to any other 
remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available. 
 

5) Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein. 
All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE. 

 
6) Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of the (i) the Stockholder and (ii) the Intermediary. 
 

7) Assignment. 
 

a) In the event the Stockholder wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares, 
the Stockholder hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or 
counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary substantially 
identical to this Irrevocable Proxy. 

b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written 
notice to the Stockholder. 
 

8) Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any 
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event 
that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively 
operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and 
void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and 
provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be 
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 
 
 
INVESTOR: INTERMEDIARY: 
 
By: 

 
By: 

Name: Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal 
LLC d/b/a Republic 

Date Date 
 
 



 

37	
 

EXHIBIT F 
Video Transcript 

 
Problem (Text appear on screen) 
 
Social media marketing solutions for most small to medium sized businesses has looked, well like this...old, clunky 
and completely outdated.  
 
You, the entrepreneur, the underdog, the one who takes the risk...this kind of DNA has been the very foundation that 
pushes the limits of civilization. Without it, we wouldn’t be where we are today, as a society. 
 
The ability to take an idea, sell it, and improve someone else’s life as a result of your hard work.....it’s what makes 
being an entrepreneur...worth it. 
 
But for far too long small and medium sized businesses have been forced to fend for themselves...we say you 
deserve better…using data science we’ve created a categorically new digital platform that strips away the gruntwork 
in social media marketing so you can focus on not only your current customers BUT have time to find news ones.  
 
Make decisions with data...no more “winging it”...utilize cutting edge tools designed for YOUR needs at a price 
point YOU can afford...versus pricing ONLY your large competitors with unlimited marketing budgets can afford.  
 
My guess is you’re the kind of person that wants to take your business to the next level. Am I right? The problem is 
what you’re using to drive traffic and leads to your business is kinda a thing of the past...social media schedulers 
weren’t designed to be intelligent...they just simply schedule. I’d bet if you had a social media manager that just 
took your social media posts then pasted them into a scheduler without any effort to optimize it and prayed it 
worked...you’d probably want to find someone more driven and honestly intelligent, right? This is what’s happening 
inside millions of businesses around the world.  
 
Solution (Text appear on screen) 
 
Inside HelloWoofy, as you type your social media post you will automatically see recommendations for the best 
words to use in order to autocomplete your post but also see contextually relevant emojis out of thousands of options 
potentially driving unprecedented levels of engagement (according to research, in some cases upwards of 64% 
uplift)...This is especially powerful for marketers not speaking English as a first language. Imagine the power of an 
English speaking copywriter at your fingertips...AI at its finest. Moreover, posting articles and blog posts from the 
Discover section, or using your own URLs, is easier than ever...HelloWoofy will generate automagically quotes 
directly from the source without you ever leaving the platform.  
 
When you’re done optimizing the text with the best words, emojis and hashtags...we even suggest hashtags found 
within your graphics or photos that may go well. All of this cutting edge insight, based on 35M data points we found 
in order to drive data driven recommendations just for you (plus, it’s visual and easy to use!). We even have a global 
real time emoji ticker that’s analyzing continuously which emojis are the most popular, used with which topics, 
which hashtags and more. So, does your marketing platform or social media scheduler do even a fraction of this 
making you money, working hard while you sleep? 
 
Finally, gone are the days of “did I post this already?” or “When did I talk about this topic before” because built 
from the ground up is a compliance engine that makes sure you never duplicate (or add a content too similar) that 
may gets you in trouble with social media platforms. Each post is given a similarity score making sure you are 
always taken care of intelligently so fresh content comes out of your smart library at all times...just a sample of a 
that “someone” you’d probably want that’s more driven and honestly intelligent...you’ll be wondering why was it so 
hard to do effective social media marketing before...finding, writing, optimizing, scheduling, and analyzing the 
content, oh boy...you get the idea...you are right...there is an easier way and we thought so as well that’s where 
HelloWoofy comes to the rescue just like your best friend... 
 
Soon, you’ll be able to take this technology across the internet with the HelloWooy google chrome 
extension...autocomplete words and emojis in emails, newsletters, note taking apps and more! 
 
Vision (Text appear on screen) 
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Hello, my name is Arjun Rai. I too came from nothing and built businesses with my very own hands. We built the 
platform you see before you with the very mindset you had when you started your business. The very determination 
you had, when you decided to make a dent in the universe. We do this because you deserve more.  
 
So give us a chance to prove that marketing can be data driven, intelligent and most importantly, affordable for ALL 
business owners around the world.  
 


